
Chapter 1251
At this time, the insults upstairs had escalated.

The middle-aged woman scolded angrily: "Why did I give birth to a money-losing woman like
you? I worked so hard to support you to study and go to college. You haven’t made money
for your family for two years, so you rushed to give birth to others. My child, I knew you were
such an unconscionable thing. When you were born, you shouldve been thrown away!"

The young woman cried and said, "Mom, I go to college and rely on student loans. I still
repay the loan. At that time, you didn’t want me to go to college. You wanted me to marry as
soon as I was 18. Said that the earlier a girl marries, the more valuable it is."

"I tried my best to get admitted to the university. You still didn’t let me go to school. You
almost tore up my admission letter and threatened me that if I went to university, you
wouldn’t pay me a cent for living expenses. These things Have you forgotten?"

"Now you say you worked so hard to provide me for college. Have you provided me a
penny?"

The middle-aged woman scolded angrily: "The Lady gave birth to you to be the greatest
favor to you. You don’t know how to be grateful, and you’re still clamoring with me here,
turning you back!"

The young woman cried and said, "I don’t want to yell at you, I just want to reason with you!"

"The four years I was in college were not easy. All my living expenses had to rely on me to
work and make money."

"But I am a girl who is not in good health and often gets sick. The little money earned by
working is not enough."

"In school, if it weren’t for Steve, who had been helping me take care of me, I might not have
been able to graduate from college at all! I might have starved to death!"

"Steve knew about my family situation at that time, but he never disliked me, so as long as
he is willing to marry, I am willing to marry, even if there is no gift of a penny, I am still willing
to marry!"

The middle-aged man scolded, "You bastard, do you think the bride price is for you to
decide? Do you think the bride price is for you? The bride price is for your brother to buy a
house. Your brother will marry a wife and give birth. My child, this money will depend on the
inheritance of our family! If you don’t have a penny and you just marry like this, wouldn’t you
want to drive your mother and me to death?"

The young girl stubbornly said: "No matter what, I will marry Steve today, even if I take a taxi
to Aurous Hill to marry him, or even walk to marry him, I will marry!"



There was a crisp sound.

The middle-aged man scolded angrily: "You’re a shameless loser! You patted your butt and
left, leaving our family of three here. We are just a 30-year old house. Your brother married a
wife and had children?"

When Claire heard that he had started upstairs, he immediately pulled Charlie and said,
"Let’s go over quickly!"

Originally, Claire felt that it was indeed inappropriate for this family of four to argue about
themselves as an outsider at home, and now it is somewhat embarrassing to go upstairs.

But when she heard the hand slap upstairs, she didn’t care about it.

The couple rushed to the 5th floor, and Claire immediately slapped the door of 501.

After a while.

A wicked young man opened the door and looked at Claire and Charlie vigilantly: "Who are
you looking for?"

Claire said, "Are you Jon? I’m Claire, your sister’s high school classmate, do you remember
me?"

Upon hearing this, the ailing young man immediately said in surprise: "Oh, it’s Claire! Of
course I remember you! Claire, I haven’t seen you in a few years, you are more beautiful
than before!"

Charlie saw that this kid saw his wife’s eyes full of scorching heat, and he was a little
dissatisfied. He asked Claire, "Wife, who is this little brother?"

Claire introduced: "This is Jon Stark, the brother of my high school classmate Isabella
Stark."
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After speaking, he introduced Jon: "Jon, this is my husband Charlie."

"Husband?" Jon asked in surprise: "Sister Claire, are you married?"

Claire nodded and smiled: "I have been married for more than three years. Where is your
sister? Is she at home?

At this moment, a girl with red five-fingerprints on her face came over, pretending to smile
and said: "You are here at first!"

This girl is also pretty and has a good figure. She can definitely be regarded as the
upper-middle class.



It’s just that the girl is wearing a very cheap wedding dress, and it can even be seen that the
lace part of the wedding dress is a little off.

A man and a woman walked out of the room again. The couple looked like they were in their
early fifties with a cold expression. Looking at Claire, they asked Isabella, "Who are these
two people? They come. What are you doing?"

Isabella said: "Claire is my high school classmate. She has been to our house before, but
you two may have forgotten."

Claire said politely: "Hello, aunt and uncle. By the way, I haven’t introduced you yet. This is
my husband Charlie."

Charlie nodded slightly at the family, without speaking.

The middle-aged woman questioned suspiciously: "Isabella, what does it mean for the two of
them to come to our house?"

Isabella said, "I ask Claire to drive and take me to Aurous Hill."

"What?!" The middle-aged woman gritted her teeth and cursed: "You loser are really
determined to marry that bastard?!"

Isabella nodded, and said stubbornly: "If I make up my mind, it won’t change!"

After finishing speaking, she said to Claire: "Claire, I’m sorry to trouble you, so I made a
special trip so far."

Claire hurriedly said, "Isabella, what are you doing so politely with me?"

Isabella smiled with satisfaction and said: "Claire, it’s not too early, it will take a long time to
drive, or let’s start now."

"Good." Claire nodded and said, "Then let’s go now."

"Wait a minute!"

At this time, the middle-aged man with a fierce face stood in front of Isabella and said coldly:
"You are a loser, the more you talk about you, the more capable you are, right?"

"I’m telling you, even if the king of heaven is here today, you can’t take her out of this door!"

"Also, I have already greeted your sister-in-law. She has an acquaintance in the obstetrics
and gynecology department of the county hospital. She can also work overtime to help with
an operation on weekends. You will honestly follow me to the county hospital to get the baby
Get rid of it, and don’t deal with that bastard Steve from now on!"



"Impossible!" Isabella said categorically: "I cannot kill my child, and no one can stop me from
marrying Steve. Unless it is Steve who does not want to marry me, otherwise, even if you
want Cut off relations with me, and I want to marry today!"

The middle-aged man immediately picked up a rolling pin that was as thin as his wrist, and
pointed it directly at Isabella’s face with the tip of the rolling pin, and cursed with his canthus:
"If you dare to go out of this door, I will hit your leg. Broke! Even if I break your leg, I can sell
you to the disabled in the countryside for 200,000 Dollar. Saying nothing will make you
cheap for that Steve!"
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Charlie hadn’t spoken all the time, but when he saw Isabella’s father, he even picked up the
rolling pin and suddenly became angry.

It’s nothing more than talking cold words and personality attacks and insults. After all, he
was his wife who came to help send off his relatives, not to take care of other people’s
housework, so all he thought was to drive the car and leave quickly to complete the task of
sending off the relatives.

However, seeing that the other three people, parents and younger brother, are such
assholes, he is really intolerable.

So he blocked his wife Claire and Isabella behind him, looked at Isabella’s father, and said
coldly: "Do you know that all your actions are illegal? You interfere with your children’s
marriage? Freedom is against morality; personal assault is against the law; the intention to
sell his daughter is against the criminal law!"

Isabella’s father said in a cold expression, "How old are you? What does our family’s affairs
have to do with you? Before I kick you out, you dare to pretend to be in my house? "

Charlie said with a shame: "Today is forced, I still pretend to be!"

After that, he said to Claire and Isabella: "It’s getting late, let’s leave now, if anyone dares to
stop, I will not forgive him!"

In fact, Isabella is now in a hurry, because if he goes to the hotel prepared by her
mother-in-law and misses the auspicious time booked by her mother-in-law, she will
definitely be even more dissatisfied with herself.

It doesn’t matter if her mother-in-law gives her face, the point is, she doesn’t want her
mother-in-law to put pressure on her fiance.

In fact, her mother-in-law has always looked down upon herself, and she has been
desperately preventing her fiancé from marrying her, because their family really feels that the
situation in their family is too far from them and is not worthy of their family.



However, the fiancé has been under pressure and repeatedly said that he did not want to
marry. This time, the two of them used the method of unmarried first pregnancy in order to
get married. Finally, it was considered as a compromise with the in-laws.

Therefore, it doesn’t matter if your in-laws embarrass yourself a little. As long as today, you
will be able to be with your fiancé in good faith.

So she seriously said to her parents and brothers: "I know you are very dissatisfied with me,
but for the past two decades, I have always obeyed your instructions, obeyed your wishes,
and taken into account your feelings. , The only thing that didn’t follow you was to enter the
university. Now, it’s the second time that you didn’t follow you. I hope you can consider it for
me. After all, I am also a human being, not the assets and tools of the Stark family. I also
pursue happiness. right!"

"You pursue a fart!" Isabella’s father shouted angrily: "I will never allow you to step out of this
door today!"

Charlie said coldly: "You are not qualified to stop this matter today. You dare to stop and try."

Isabella’s brother yelled angrily: "Damn! She won’t let me get married, then she won’t even
want to get married! You outsider don’t get out of the way, be careful that I f*cking kill you!"

Charlie raised his hand and slapped him sharply, slapped him to the ground with a slap, and
turned around several times.

When Isabella’s father saw that his precious son had been beaten, he gritted his teeth and
picked up the rolling pin, and swung at Charlie’s head.

"Our Stark family has a single pass for several generations. If you dare to beat my son, I will
kill you!"

Seeing the strength of the opponent’s smashing at Charlie, Claire was big enough to smash
a person’s head into a scoop, and said nervously, "Charlie, be careful!"

Charlie didn’t move, just looking at the oncoming rolling pin, the next second, he waved his
hand violently, and directly cut the thick wooden rolling pin with his bare hands!

Chapter 1254
Isabella’s father used all his strength and felt that the stick was hitting hard steel. Then, a
violent vibration came from the tiger’s mouth. He immediately let go of his hand and hugged
himself because of the pain. Screamed at his wrist.

Look at the rolling pin, it has been broken in two!

This shocked Isabella’s father!

Such a hard rolling pin can also be cut by hand, and the other party seems to have nothing
at all. This guy looks like a practitioner!



How can I afford such a character? In case he beats himself into a concussion with a punch,
he will find someone to make sense. After all, he is just an old sling with no money and no
power. After being beaten, there is no way to find someone to help avenge…

Thinking of this, he couldn’t help but become jealous of Charlie.

Seeing that he was afraid to step forward, Charlie said to Claire and Isabella: "Let’s go."

Although Isabella’s brother and younger brother were full of anger, they did not dare to step
forward to stop them at this moment.

Isabella’s mother sat on the ground and cried and cried, "You have no conscience. I raised a
daughter like you and really blinded my dog! If you just leave like this, go and marry That
Steve, I will just jump directly from our stairs, and let me die!"

"Mom…" Isabella cried and knelt down and begged: "I beg you to fulfill me this time. Give me
two years. I must find a way to make more money for my brother. For the first payment of a
house, if you agree, I will do what I say. If you don’t agree, then I have nothing to do. No
matter how you force me, I must marry Steve for the sake of the child in my stomach today! "

Isabella’s mother cried hoarsely: "I don’t care, your brother can’t wait for two years. You must
buy the house within half a year at most. If you agree, give your brother a note, oh no, it’s
better to give Your brother writes an IOU of 300,000 Dollar, and the IOU states that it will be
repaid within half a year. If you write it, I will let you go. If you don’t write it, I will show it to
you!"

"Yes!" Isabella’s younger brother Jon also hurriedly said: "Sister, you write me an IOU. I will
go back to the blind date. People ask me about the house, so I can use the IOU to talk about
things and let the girl relax. Heart!"

Isabella collapsed, and blurted out, "Where do you think I will get 300,000 Dollar in half a
year! Are you trying to force me to death?"

Isabella’s mother yelled: "If you don’t force yourself, how can you know how good you are?
Anyway, you have to write this 300,000 IOU today, or if you don’t write it!"

"Impossible!" Isabella completely gave up, stood up, and said blankly: "I can’t live for you for
everything. Since you don’t agree to my solution, then forget it and you will not support me.
This daughter."

After she finished speaking, she was cruel and said to Claire: "Claire, let’s go."

Claire nodded and took her down the stairs. Charlie followed behind, staring at the family of
three.



The two men did not dare to come forward. The woman saw Isabella really gone, so she
cried and said: "Things with no conscience, go, and I will jump down here when you go. You
wait. Collect the corpse for me!"

This time, Isabella did not look back, nor did he wipe the tears that kept falling.

After the three of them went downstairs, Jon said anxiously: "Dad, Mom, she just married
like this, what can I do! If I can’t ask a wife, then I will die!"

As soon as Isabella’s mother heard this, she immediately got up from the ground, ignoring
the dirt on her ass, gritted her teeth and said: "Go! Even if you are lying under the wheel
today, I will stop her!"
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When Charlie and Claire took Isabella all the way out of the community, Isabella was still
wiping tears.

Claire was always comforting, but Charlie didn’t come forward wisely.

When they came out of the community, the two people parked two supercars on the side of
the road, and the passers-by who had been competing for a photo surrounded them.

Charlie stepped forward to separate the crowd in front of the Aston Martin, and then opened
the passenger’s door to let Isabella sit in first.

Looking at the Aston Martin one77 in front of her, Isabella was stunned. She asked in
surprise: "Claire, this car…"

Claire smiled and said, "My husband asked his friend to borrow this. Don’t worry, these two
supercars drove to your in-laws’ house, and they will definitely save you face!"

Isabella said guiltily: "Claire, I meant that your BMW was already very good when you saw it.
I didn’t expect you to find a friend to borrow a car for me, and to take favors in front and
back. How embarrassed. ……"

Claire said earnestly: "Isabella, we have been classmates for many years, and we are still
good sisters. I must do my best when you get married for such a big thing. Do you still have
to be polite to me for this kind of thing? "

With that, she patted Isabella on the shoulder and smiled: "Okay, don’t be so polite. Get in
the car quickly, we have to go back, otherwise it will be too late."

Isabella nodded lightly with red eyes, and said seriously: "Claire, thank you!"

Claire gave her a comforting smile, then helped her and sat in this Aston Martin.

At this time, Isabella’s family who rushed over suddenly saw them and rushed over.



Seeing that the other party drove two weird-looking cars, Isabella’s mother hurriedly said to
her husband: "You lie in the front and I lie in the back!"

Isabella’s father nodded, and then the couple lay under the wheel one after another.

Isabella’s mother sullen her heart and shouted coldly: "If you want to leave today, we will run
over the two of us!"

At this moment, Jon was a little dumbfounded.

His parents don’t know super sports cars, but as a young man, he is a stinky silk who
dreams of having a lot of money all day long. He is naturally very familiar with sports cars.

So he recognized the origins of these two cars at a glance, and he was astonished as if
struck by lightning!

There are tens of millions of luxury cars, and there are no two of these in Aurous Hill.

The only one of these cars are here.

So Jon was very frightened. He couldn’t figure out why Claire and her husband could afford
to drive two such expensive top luxury cars?

Could it be that her husband has a big background?

Thinking of this, Jon couldn’t help but trembled.

Can afford to drive such an expensive luxury car, that proves that the other party’s worth is
more than billions.

If you irritate each other, your family still wants to survive?

At this moment, Charlie looked at Jon and said lightly: "I am not a very good person, and my
endurance is not very strong. I will give you 10 seconds to solve this, otherwise you will take
the consequences."

Charlie is also very clear that it is impossible for a young man like Jon not to know Aston
Martin and Bugatti Veyron. As long as he can recognize this car, he knows that he is
someone he can’t afford. In this case, he will definitely take his disgusting parents away.

When Jon heard Charlie say this, his whole body trembled with fright, and hurriedly reached
out to pull his mother, and said anxiously: "Mom, get up quickly, how can you lie here!"

His mother curled her eyebrows and said, "How can I change your house if I don’t lie here?
Did your brain kick the donkey?"



Jon almost cried. He lowered his voice and gritted his teeth in his mother’s ear and said,
"Mom, are you crazy? We can’t afford these two people! The two cars alone are worth 100
million!"
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"What the hell?!"

When Jon’s mother heard this, her eyes suddenly became dark!

One hundred million, what is this concept?

Even if there are 1 million, he is already a very rich man in his own eyes. If there are 10
million, he is a big man who can’t afford to provoke, and a hundred million is just like a god.

What’s more, people are not worth 100 million Dollar, but they drive two cars, and only two
cars are worth 100 million Dollar!

Thinking of this, she hurriedly asked: "What you said is true. Are these two weird cars really
worth so much money?"

Jon nodded like smashing garlic, and while pulling her, he said: "Can I still lie to you? You
think I don’t want a house. But in this case, how can we force it… just in case you offend a
big man? , Our family has suffered!"

Jon’s mother shivered in shock, and quickly got up from the ground, and then went to the
other end to pull her husband.

Jon’s father still didn’t understand what was going on, so Jon whispered in her ear again.

It didn’t matter to say that, his face turned pale with fright.

Jon said to Charlie with fear and respect: "Brother, I’m sorry to trouble you, I hope you will
not remember the villain…"

Seeing that the family hid wisely, Charlie said in a cold voice: "Okay, if you know each other,
I don’t want to see you anymore. Get out quickly and keep rolling, otherwise you will be at
your own risk!"

Jon quickly complimented and said: "Don’t worry, big brother, let’s get out of here, get out of
here."

Charlie ignored them, got into the cab of the Bugatti Veyron, started the engine, and started
the car first.

At this time, his mobile phone received a text WeChat from Claire, the content read:
"Husband, do you know a friend who makes a wedding dress? I want to pay for Isabella to
rent a better wedding dress, her set The wedding dress is too old."



Charlie’s five fingers flew, and he returned a message to his wife: "Count on me."

Claire sent another message: "Height is about the same as me, just a little thinner than me.
Look at me and help me determine the size. Thank you husband!"

Charlie replied: "Wife, don’t be so polite with your husband."

Later, while driving, he called Jasmine.

After all, it is something that girls like wedding dresses are very concerned about. He thinks
that if you look for big bosses like Don Albert or Isaac Cameron, they definitely don’t know
much about it.

However, Jasmine must be very knowledgeable about these, and it must be right to find her.

Jasmine didn’t expect to receive Charlie’s call early in the morning, and she was immediately
overjoyed.

Since I took the initiative to give a kiss to Charlie on his birthday, I haven’t seen Charlie
again, mainly because there is no good opportunity and excuse.

She was a little scared at first, afraid that Charlie would alienate herself in the future, but now
she received his call and she immediately relieved her heart.

So she couldn’t hide her joy and asked, "Master Wade, what can you do with me?"

Charlie asked her: "Jasmine, do you know who has the best wedding dress in Aurous Hill?"

"Wedding dress?!" Jasmine asked in surprise: "Master Wade, what do you want to do with
the wedding dress?"

Charlie said: "My wife’s high school classmate got married today, but lacks a decent wedding
dress, so I want to ask if you can help me solve one."

Jasmine smiled and said, "Of course you can! It is an honor for me to work for Master
Wade!"

After speaking, she explained: "Yes, I forgot to tell you. The only Vera Wang bridal shop in
the province is invested by me. There are many top wedding dresses designed and made by
Vera Wang. You know your wife’s classmates Body size? I will prepare a set that fits you."

Chapter 1257
Vera Wang is the world’s most famous Chinese wedding dress designer.

Even when the daughter of former US President Bill Clinton got married, she wore wedding
dresses designed by her.



David Beckham’s wife Victoria wore the wedding dress she designed when she married
Beckham, and the famous Britney Spears and the granddaughter of the Macau gambling
king all wore her wedding dress to the wedding hall. .

With Vera Wang’s international influence, she generally only opens stores in top big cities
around the world. The reason why she will open her store in the second-tier city of Aurous
Hill is mainly because she has a good personal relationship with Jasmine, and Jasmine likes
her designs very much. So Jasmine invested in a shop.

Generally speaking, the price of a wedding dress designed by Vera Wang is more than
several hundred thousand Dollar.

The vast majority of people are just hopeless.

Charlie knew very well that his wife Claire was in Isabella’s house. After seeing that she had
been treated unfairly, he must hope to help this poor classmate raise his eyebrows.

Therefore, when Jasmine said that he wanted to prepare Vera Wang’s wedding dress for
him, he agreed without hesitation.

However, he knew in his heart that everything needed a degree, so he said to Jasmine,
"Jasmine, this is just my wife’s high school classmate, so you don’t put too much energy into
it, and don’t put a brand new value expensive. Bring the wedding dress. It’s best if you use
the wedding dress you rent out. Just bring it and lend me a day."

Jasmine said hurriedly: "Master Wade, what are you polite to me, it’s a wedding gift I gave to
your wife’s classmate."

Charlie said earnestly: "No need Jasmine, if it is given, this matter will change its flavor."

As he said, he said again: "The ancients said, "Give me enlightenment and fight my grudges.
Giving enough is a kindness. If you give too much, it might turn into hatred. My wife just
wants her classmates to wear a beautiful wedding dress. So borrowing for one day is
enough."

Although Charlie is the young master of the Wade family, he has been struggling all the way
at the bottom for many years, seeing a lot of ugliness of human nature. He knows very well
in his heart that sometimes helping people cannot be too thorough.

Sometimes, some things are not done as perfect as possible, but to be just right. Otherwise,
the effect must be too far.

It’s like a friend’s child is sick and hospitalized and needs to borrow 20,000 Dollar, and you
are really able to help, then you can lend him 20,000 Dollar.

If 20,000 Dollar is not enough by the time, let’s talk about the problem of not being enough,
but you can’t take the initiative to give others 200,000 Dollar when others open to borrow
20,000 Dollar.



Jasmine also knew Charlie’s intentions, so she hurriedly said, "Master Wade, please rest
assured, Jasmine understands in her heart, I will let people prepare a wedding dress
specially for rent."

"Okay." Charlie said satisfied: "Well, I am going to go directly to the hotel now. If you are
ready there, then I can take her to your bridal shop first, put on her wedding dress and then
go to the hotel. "

"No problem!" Jasmine hurriedly said, "Then I will send you the address of the bridal shop!"

Soon, Charlie received a location on WeChat.

He directly changed this positioning into the navigation destination, and drove directly to lead
the wife and Isabella behind, towards Jasmine’s bridal shop.

The two top supercars got off the highway and drove all the way into the city. However, they
did not go directly to the Hilton Hotel where Isabella had her wedding today.

Isabella found that the route didn’t seem right, and asked Claire beside him in surprise:
"Claire, did you take the wrong way? The Hilton Hotel is not this way."

Claire smiled slightly and said, "It’s okay, let’s just follow Charlie. Our car drives faster on this
road, so time is still early."

Isabella wanted to ask what happened, but after thinking about it, she gave up.
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She felt that Claire was so good to herself, he would definitely not harm herself.

Charlie drove the car directly to Jasmine’s bridal shop.

When he stopped the car, even Claire was a little surprised.

I just asked him to find a friend and borrow a better wedding dress, but I didn’t expect him to
borrow it here!

This is the brand store of the world’s top wedding dress designer Vera Wang!

Even Claire herself did not dare to expect to have the opportunity to wear such a top
wedding dress.

Unexpectedly, my husband still has resources in this area. Isn’t it a bridal shop, should he
also look at Feng Shui? When he was thinking, Charlie had already pushed the door and got
out of the car.

At this time, a tall, charming, and noble woman walked out of the bridal shop. Claire
discovered that this woman he knew, and she was the eldest of the Moore family, Jasmine.



Jasmine came to congratulate her when her studio first opened.

At that time, Claire felt that in front of a wealthy lady like Jasmine, she was indeed a little
inferior and somewhat at a loss as to what to do.

At this time, seeing Jasmine again, Claire’s heart suddenly retreated, and he didn’t want to
get out of the car to face her.

However, when she thought that she had to help Isabella try on the wedding dress, it was
impossible to hide in the car forever, so she had to bite the bullet and walk down.

Jasmine had already arrived in front of Charlie at this time, and respectfully said with an
affectionate smile on her face, "Master Wade, you are here."

Charlie asked curiously: "Why are you here too?"

Jasmine smiled and said, "Master Wade, you have a wedding dress requirement. Naturally
Jasmine will come to serve you in person."

As she was talking, she suddenly saw Claire walking down from the Aston Martin one77
behind him, her expression flashed with envy and jealousy, and said to Charlie: "Madam
Wade is here too."

Charlie nodded. At this moment, Isabella got out of the car anxiously, so Charlie said to
Jasmine, "The one next to me is my wife’s high school classmate. Today is her getting
married, so please prepare for her as soon as possible. A wedding dress that fits, we have to
go after we put on the wedding dress."

Upon hearing this, Jasmine said to Claire and Isabella quickly: "Mrs. Wade, and this lady,
please move to the store to try the wedding dress."

Isabella saw the huge brand logo on the door and found that this was Vera Wang’s bridal
shop. He exclaimed: "Claire, this…what does this mean?"

Claire was shocked himself, but still pretended to be calm and said: "I asked Charlie to help
you borrow a more suitable wedding dress, so he brought us here."

With that said, she said to Jasmine somewhat unnaturally: "Miss Moore, I didn’t expect you
to be here. I don't want to trouble you with this matter today."

Jasmine smiled indifferently and said seriously: "Mrs. Wade, you don’t have to be so polite
with me. You and Master Wade are both my distinguished guests. As long as you speak up, I
will definitely serve you both."

Afterwards, she stood dignified and made a gesture of asking, saying, "Please come inside!"

Chapter 1259



Claire and Isabella were a little nervous, wondering if they should go in at this time.

Both of them knew that this brand of wedding dresses were expensive, and they were
definitely not affordable for ordinary people.

In general bridal shops, a slightly higher-end custom wedding dress can cost tens of
thousands of dollars a day.

The wedding dress designed by Vera Wang can be rented for one day at least six figures.

If you buy it, it will be more expensive, at least several million!

Isabella felt that he didn’t deserve to wear such an expensive wedding dress. Even if she
just touched it, she was afraid that it would be broken by others, and she was afraid that she
could not afford it.

So let alone go to the wedding in such an expensive wedding dress.

And Claire didn’t want Charlie to owe too much favor to him.

Charlie saw that the two of them were still in a daze at this time, and said with a smile: "What
are you two still trying to do? Go in, we are running out of time."

Claire came back to his senses now, the time was indeed late, and if it was delayed, he
would be late, so there was no other choice at the moment.

If Isabella doesn’t choose a wedding dress from Jasmine, then she can only wear this old
wedding dress on her to attend the wedding.

On the way here, she asked Isabella about the origin of this wedding dress. She rented it
from a very small wedding dress shop in the suburbs of the county for 300 Dollar a day in
order to save money. .

She herself has been looked down upon by her in-laws. If she was still wearing such a
cheap wedding dress, even a wedding dress where the lace had been shed, then her in-laws
would look down on her even more.

So she took Isabella’s hand and said, "Isabella, let’s go in quickly and let Miss Moore help
you choose a wedding dress that fits you."

Isabella nervously said: "Claire, the wedding dresses here are too expensive, I dare not
wear…"

Claire said hurriedly: "If you don’t wear it, you can only wear this set on you. By then, your
mother-in-law will not know what to say. You see that Charlie has borrowed such an
expensive car. Since we want If you are pomp, then stand up all the pomp and let your
in-laws take a look!"



After speaking, she looked at Jasmine and said gratefully: "Miss Moore, I really troubled you
today. This is my high school classmate Isabella Stark. Today is her getting married. Could
you please help me choose a fitting wedding dress for her? Right!"

Jasmine nodded and smiled, and said, "Mrs. Wade, you are too polite. Please leave it to me
about Miss Stark."

"But…" Isabella still hesitated.

Claire went out and took Isabella’s hand directly, and walked to the bridal shop, saying: "It’s
nothing but today, you can’t let your in-laws look down on you again!"

Isabella was pulled closer to this bridal shop by Claire, and as soon as she entered the door,
she was shocked by the luxurious wedding dresses inside.

No woman dislikes wedding dresses, so the two of them just took a look and were deeply
attracted by the wedding dresses in the store.

Jasmine, the eldest lady of the Moore family and the current head of the Moore family, acted
as a waiter. She brought them both to a row of wedding dresses and said with a smile: "Mrs.
Wade, Miss Stark. This wedding dress is both It is usually used for leasing. Miss Stark can
choose any one from here today."

Claire hurriedly asked, "Ms. Moore, are the sizes suitable? My classmate’s body is relatively
thin."

Jasmine laughed and said: "These wedding dresses are very cleverly designed, and there
are many adjustments inside, so as long as most people wear them, they will look exactly
the same as tailor-made, so you can rest assured."

After all, Jasmine looked at Isabella again and smiled and said: "If Miss Stark is fancy,
please tell me, I will let the wedding assistant to try on the wedding dress for you."

Isabella couldn’t make up his mind for a while, after all, for her, the things here were
completely beyond her imagination.

So she pinned her hopes on Claire who was beside her.

Chapter 1260
Claire helped her choose a very beautiful tube top wedding dress, and said: "I think this one
is very suitable for you, it is dignified and elegant, and it also shows the collarbone, which is
very temperamental."

Isabella hesitated for a moment, and said: "Then let you, I really don’t know how to
choose…"



Jasmine smiled and said: "Mrs. Wade has a very good vision. This wedding dress has the
highest appearance rate here, and I think this one is also very suitable for Miss Stark’s figure
and temperament."

Immediately afterwards, Jasmine greeted two very professional wedding assistants. The two
immediately took off the wedding dresses and respectfully took Isabella to the fitting room.

After a few minutes.

Isabella wore a white and elegant tube top wedding dress, somewhat unnatural, walked out
of the fitting room.

Claire’s eyes suddenly lit up and exclaimed: "Isabella, you are really beautiful in this wedding
dress!"

Isabella said shyly: "This wedding dress is too delicate and too expensive. I have been
playing drums in my heart for fear that I might break it…"

Jasmine said with a smile at this time: "Ms. Stark, you don’t need to have such a heavy
psychological burden. Since you are Mrs. Wade’s friend, you don’t have to worry about this
wedding dress being worn by you. Let me take any responsibility."

Isabella said nervously, "How embarrassing…"

Jasmine smiled and said, "Ms. Stark, there is nothing to be embarrassed about. The
wedding dresses in our shop are fully insured. If there is a problem, we will discuss with the
insurance company. You can wear it with confidence. ."

Isabella was relieved when he heard that there was insurance.

Seeing that there is not much time left, Charlie said to Claire and Isabella: "Since this
wedding dress is suitable, let’s just wear it and leave, otherwise it will be too late."

Claire nodded and said, "Okay, let’s go to Hilton!"

After that, she looked at Jasmine and said with gratitude: "Miss Moore, thank you so much
today!"

Jasmine smiled slightly: "Mrs. Wade, you are polite, this is what I should do."

When Isabella heard Jasmine say her own name, she was stunned, as if struck by lightning!

Jasmine? Isn’t this the famous Miss Moore family? !

My God, the Moore family is the largest family in Aurous Hill! The Moore family’s eldest lady
is so polite to Claire and his wife? ! How did my high school classmate suddenly become so
powerful?



At this time, Charlie also said: "Miss Moore, thanks for your hard work, we will leave first."

Jasmine’s beautiful eyes shone with luster, and said with a smile: "Master Wade, you are so
polite."

As she said, she thought of the situation when she kissed Charlie at the time, and her
cheeks turned a little blush.

When Claire saw this scene, his heart was tense! Why would Jasmine be shy of her
husband? ! This kind of shyness is obviously not the state that normal friends should have!

Chapter 1261
At this moment, Claire felt jealous. She speculated that Jasmine should have a favorable
impression of her husband Charlie. Otherwise, she could not look at her husband with such
a look.

This made Claire suddenly realize that she and her husband seem to be far from close
enough, and because of this, there is a certain distance between the two.

This distance is especially easy for a third party to intervene.

If two people’s feelings are very close, very close, and their hearts are close to each other, it
is naturally impossible to leave any gap for the third party to use.

Thinking of this, she suddenly had an unprecedented impulse in her heart.

At this moment, Charlie saw that she was still in a daze, and said to her quickly: "My wife
has to go quickly, or we will be late."

Only then did Claire recover, nodded unnaturally, and said hurriedly, "Then let’s go quickly!"

Jasmine sent the three people out of the store all the way. Seeing that they all got on the car,
they returned to the store reluctantly.

Charlie launched the limited edition Bugatti Veyron and drove towards the Hilton Hotel.

At this moment in the Hilton Hotel banquet hall, a man dressed in a decent suit with a
groom’s corsage on his chest was looking anxiously at the time.

Next to him stood a woman in her fifties with a cold face. This woman said with an angry
face: "Magnificent, that Isabella is too uncultivated, right? What time is it, she is not yet, put
It’s clear that we didn’t put our family in the eyes!"

Steve hurriedly explained: "Mom, you don’t know that Isabella and his family live in Levy
County, which is several tens of kilometers away! I said I would drive to pick you up, so I
must not let me go, but I also took mine. The phone is confiscated, and Isabella doesn’t have
a car in her house. I don’t know how to get here. Or you can return the phone to me and I
will contact her!



"Contact a fart!" Steve’s mother said coldly: "I haven’t done what our family has done, so I
don’t know it, and don’t put others in the eye. If this allows her to pass, our family’s Do you
still have to live?"

As she said, she spurned contemptuously: "I told you a long time ago, don’t marry a girl from
a poor family, you must not listen. If you don’t have money, you don’t have education. You
marry such an uncultivated person and come home. Are you trying to piss me off?"

Steve’s expression was a bit ugly, but he didn’t dare to disobey his mother directly. After all,
his mother’s dominance at home was very powerful, and even his father could not provoke
her.

At this time, I heard Steve’s mother say again: "Tell you Majesty, today our relatives are all
here, everyone is waiting to see the poor wife you find, before 9:30, if this Isabella Stark is
not enough Come, then my mother-in-law must be laughed at by all my relatives!"

"At that time, I don’t think your marriage will end, let Isabella go and abort the child, or I will
give her 200,000 Dollar, and she will give birth to the child in our grandson’s family!"

"Mom!" Steve said with a gloomy expression: "At this time Isabella is about to pass the door,
why do you have to have trouble with her?"

Steve’s mother said disdainfully: "I tell you, if she dared to pass the door, I won’t be able to
get through with her in my life, her hard days are too early."

Chapter 1262
On the side, Steve’s father also said: "Steve, you really should listen to your parents about
this matter. Now we are married, we must pay attention to the right person. Our Carson
family dare not say that it is a wealthy family, but it is worth tens of millions. Among the
wealthy families, relatives and friends, our family is the best. If you listen to me, find another
rich lady who is equal to or richer than our family, then the strength of our family lies in the
grandson Among the big family, it’s even better."

Having said this, his father sighed with regret: "You said that you are a disobedient child, it is
not good to find a woman, but I have found a woman whose family is so poor. By then, our
family will not let these relatives and friends. It’s a joke!"

Steve’s heart was incomparably painful. He naturally treated Isabella out of sincerity. The
two were together when they were in college, and they have never quarreled for so many
years. They have always been in love with each other. , I don’t know how many people envy
their extremely stable feelings.

In his heart, if he and Isabella can get the blessing of his family and live a good life together,
he will definitely become the happiest man in the world.

But he couldn’t understand why his parents had to block his marriage in many ways.



Although Isabella is not the child of a wealthy family, she is indeed a rare good girl.

It’s a pity that the snobbish parents can’t see the advantages of Isabella.

They just thought that Isabella’s family had no money and no power, so they looked down on
her in their hearts and didn’t want her to pass.

No matter how they persuaded or begged them, they were still unwilling to change their
original intentions.

Even now, Isabella was pregnant with his own flesh and blood, and they were still full of
contempt for her, which made Steve very painful deep in his heart.

He even thought that if his parents are really not optimistic and do not support his marriage,
then he might as well wait until the wedding is over and take Isabella away from home.

At this moment, there are less than five minutes left before the nine-twenty deadline.

Isabella still did not appear.

Steve couldn’t help worrying in his heart. He worried whether Isabella’s parents stopped her
and prevented her from marrying.

At this time, Steve’s mother whispered to her husband with a smug face: "In my opinion, it’s
impossible for the Stark family to let Isabella get married. After all, we didn’t even give them
any money, and we even got married. If you don’t go, you can say that they don’t give their
family face at all. Her parents won’t get a penny from us, and they’re slapped like this, they
will definitely not let her marry. So I guess, today is the same It’s a drama that makes the
grandeur give up."

Steve’s father said painfully, "Then the cost of this big show is too high. Hilton has dozens of
banquets, plus weddings, and we spent four to five million Dollar."

Steve’s mother raised her eyebrows and said, "What is four to five million dollars? As long as
my son can leave that poor woman, I would be willing to spend even one million!"

As she said, she lowered her voice again, and said excitedly: "Let me tell you, Sister Lisa
told me that Mr. Ward’s daughter had returned to China some time ago, and she broke up
with her foreign boyfriend. Mr. Ward’s wife is right now. He said that he wanted to find
someone for her in Aurous Hill. If our son can be with Mr. Ward’s daughter, it would be of
great help to our family!"

Steve’s father frowned and said, "I heard people say that the foreign boyfriend of Mr. Ward’s
daughter was a black man, is it a bit…"

"What’s the matter?" Steve’s mother blurted out: "The most important thing is that if we can
conclude with Ward and become in-laws, we will definitely do better business in the future!
Making money is the most important thing!"



Chapter 1263
Poor Steve didn’t know what his parents were making at this time. He was still waiting for his
beloved woman to appear. But as time passed, he also began to feel a little worried.

She was afraid not because Isabella changed her mind, but because Isabella’s parents
would not agree with her to marry in the end.

At this moment, there was a whistling sound of supercar engines on the road.

The grandchildren at the door and their relatives and friends were all attracted by the
beast-like engine sound.

Then someone shouted: "f*ck! It turned out to be Bugatti Veyron!"

"Really!" Steve’s cousin, Gary, looked at the Bugatti Veyron that was approaching in the
distance, and said dumbfounded: "This is a limited edition of Hermes, there is only one in the
country! I was at the Aurous Hill International Auto Show some time ago. I have seen this
car. It is said that this car and another Aston Martin one77 were bought by a mysterious rich
man at the same time, but since then, I have never seen this car come out, I did not expect
to see you today Arrived!"

Having said that, he immediately took out his mobile phone and constantly adjusted the
focus to the distance, wanting to take a clear aerial photograph of this Bugatti.

At this moment, someone exclaimed: "I’ll go! The next one turned out to be an Aston Martin
one77. What a fairy day is today, and two top sports cars suddenly came! These two cars
add up. One hundred million!"

Gary, his eyes are almost falling off.

He hurriedly said to Steve: "Hey, look at the magnificence! Don’t you like Aston Martin one77
the most? f*ck! Today I am really eye-opening!"

Steve was also a little surprised.

But he really didn’t feel the mood to watch the supercar at this time. All he was thinking
about was Isabella, wondering if Isabella would come today.

Charlie was driving the Hermès limited edition Bugatti Veyron at this time, and he had
already driven into the entrance of the Hilton Hotel and headed straight for the banquet hall.

Everyone was even more surprised to see these two sports cars coming to the banquet hall.

Today, only Steve himself is married here, because today is not a good day for marriage.

The reason why Steve’s parents chose to get married today was because they deliberately
disgusted Isabella’s parents.



They have already thought of several countermeasures.

First of all, the best way is to directly let the Stark family give up this marriage;

Secondly, if the Stark family does not give up this marriage, then their couple will not let this
marriage come true.

They even had plans. If Isabella appeared today, they would be in front of everyone,
sarcastically and satirically at Isabella, forcing her to give up marrying her son anyway.

If this still can’t be achieved, they have the final killer.

The killer’s trick is very simple. One cry, two troubles and three hangs. If the son wants to
marry Ms. Stark today, the two of them will directly threaten to commit suicide here, making
the whole wedding a mess.

At that time, this marriage will definitely be impossible.

Seeing the two sports cars approaching gradually, Steve’s father said with a look of surprise:
"Gary, did you just say that these two cars are worth 100 million in total?"

Gary waved his hand: "Uncle, I didn’t say it, it was Josh who said it, but the sum of these two
cars is indeed worth 100 million, and it is more than 100 million. What’s more, the two cars
are owned by one person. "

"Damn!" Steve’s father couldn’t help cursing: "It’s so popular. I want to buy an entry-level
7-series BMW, but I hesitated for a long time. Two cars are worth more than one hundred
million. Who is so rich? Is it the Moore family?"

"I don’t know." Gary said: "The identity of this car owner is quite mysterious, and they are
very low-key. After buying this car, it seems to be the first time it was driven today."

"It’s awesome!" Steve’s father sighed: "I bought a car for more than 100 million Dollar, but I
didn’t drive it very well. Isn’t it just money to burn?"

While talking, the two sports cars arrived and stopped at the entrance of the banquet hall.

Chapter 1264
Everyone was even more surprised. Are these two cars really coming to the banquet hall?

In the banquet hall, there is only one family to hold the wedding. Could it be that they came
to attend?

However, the grandson family understood very well in their hearts. They are the whole
family. The richest family is Steve’s father, but only tens of millions of assets. As for the
others, the best are thousands. , Nearly a few million in net worth, at best can be regarded
as the middle class of Aurous Hill, but not the upper class society.



So because of the social status of their family, how can they know such a great friend?

When everyone was puzzled, Charlie took the lead to open the door of Bugatti Veyron and
stepped out of the car.

When the crowd saw him, they were shocked to speak.

Charlie is really too young, and he looks only twenty-five or sixty-six. He can afford to drive
such an expensive luxury car at such a young age, which makes everyone think he is very
unusual.

After Charlie got out of the car, the Aston Martin one77 driven by his wife Claire had also
slowly stopped behind his car.

Because the light outside the car is brighter during the day, and there is a reflective film
inside the car, it is impossible to tell from the outside who is sitting inside.

Everyone also focused their attention on the Aston Martin at the back, waiting to see what
the big man was in the car.

Charlie stepped up to Aston Martin’s co-pilot and stretched out his hand to open the door.

Afterwards, Isabella, who wore Vera Wang’s custom wedding dress with a nervous face,
stepped out of the car!

When they first saw her, the Carson family still didn’t react.

Their first thought was, whose bride is this? Why is it so big that two top sports cars are used
as wedding cars to pick up her.

Steve was also a little surprised at first sight, but then, he recognized this beautiful bride in a
wedding dress!

Isn’t this your fiancee Isabella?

He was shocked, but he didn’t care too much. He ran to Isabella with joy and said excitedly:
"Isabella, you are finally here!"

As soon as these words came out, the whole Carson family was struck by lightning.

It was at this time that everyone finally realized that the bride who came out of the Aston
Martin one77 co-pilot was the poor daughter-in-law who was about to marry her grandson,
Isabella!

Everyone was completely stunned.

The situation of Isabella’s family is very clear to the entire Carson family.



Her parents wandered around at home, occasionally doing part-time jobs, and also fishing
for three days and drying the net for two days.

And there is a brother who is lazy and delicious. It can be said that the life of a family of
three is a mess.

In addition, their home is not in Aurous Hill City, but in the surrounding counties, which
means that their home does not even have a valuable house.

It is said that the house they lived in has a history of more than 20 or 30 years, and it has not
even sold for 300,000.

The members of the Carson family are also very clear that the Stark family is determined to
ask for more gifts from the Carson family so that they can pay the down payment for the
house for their lazy son.

This kind of family conditions, in the eyes of the Carson family, is simply the bottom of the
bottom.

Therefore, apart from Steve, no one in the entire Carson family can look down upon Isabella.

But they didn’t understand that Isabella, who everyone looked down on, came in a limited
edition Aston Martin one77!

Chapter 1265
Just when the whole Carson family was stunned, Claire also got off the Aston Martin’s main
driver.

Looking at Steve, she smiled politely: "Steve, we have not seen each other for some time.
Congratulations to you and Isabella, happy wedding!"

Steve was also shocked when he saw Claire.

Claire was Isabella’s high school classmate and a good friend with a good relationship, so
he met Claire several times under the recommendation of Isabella, and they were
considered acquaintances.

As for Claire’s family situation, he also heard about it. He had heard before that Claire’s
family had a company specializing in decoration. It was not large, but not small. She also
married a live-in son-in-law, and this The live-in son-in-law doesn’t seem to have much ability
yet.

However, in his impression, the Wilson Group seems to be a company with a market value
of tens of millions or about 100 million Dollar. Some time ago, there was a rumor that it
seemed to be on the verge of bankruptcy.

In this case, how could Claire afford to drive an Aston Martin one77 worth tens of millions?



But even though he was very puzzled in his heart, he still didn’t show it. He smiled politely at
Claire: "Claire, it’s been a long time since I saw you. I didn’t expect you to even drive Aston
Martin now!"

Claire’s expression was a bit embarrassing, and was about to tell him that the car was
borrowed by her husband, but at this time, Charlie interrupted and said: "Actually, these two
cars have been bought for a long time. The last time Aurous Hill International Auto Show I
bought it at that time, but at first this person has been relatively low-key, so the two cars
have not been driven."

When everyone heard this, they all exclaimed.

It turns out that this is the long-known mysterious rich man at the auto show.

The news that both luxury cars were bought by one person at that time really shocked the
entire Aurous Hill.

Along with this shocking news, there is another very interesting anecdote. Jason Grant, the
eldest son of the Aurous Hill International Convention and Exhibition Center, was beaten and
lost by the security company’s security because he tried to touch the two cars without
success. face.

At that time, everyone said that this mysterious rich man must have a very unusual
background, otherwise, it would be impossible to even lose the face of the Grant family.

Today everyone finally saw the real body of this mysterious and rich man, but he did not
expect him to attend Steve’s wedding!

Steve himself was stunned. He couldn’t help but exclaimed: "I heard that these two cars
have been made a long time ago, but since the auto show, I have never seen these two cars
come out again. I didn’t expect you to drive the car. Participating in my wedding is really
flattering! I am so grateful!"

Charlie smiled faintly, and said arrogantly: "You don’t have to thank me, I don’t give you the
face, I give Isabella the face."

When Steve’s parents, as well as other relatives of the Carson family, and friends from all
walks of life, heard this, they were all too shocked to speak.

Isn’t this Isabella a girl from a poor family? Parents are incapable of not talking, and are still
idle. The important thing is to think about getting something for nothing every day.

Isabella was born in such a family, how could he know such a rich person?

If you drive two cars at random, it is worth one hundred million, so wouldn’t this person be
worth tens of billions?



At this time, Steve’s father immediately became fawning.

So he walked towards Charlie and said with a flattering smile: "Oh, this gentleman, I am
Steve’s father. I really didn’t expect that you would be able to enjoy your face to attend my
son’s wedding today. It really made the whole Carson Family is honored."

"Just, I don’t know what do you call Mr.?"

Chapter 1266
Charlie glanced at him contemptuously, and said disdainfully: "You can call me Young
Master Wade."

David Carson was a little surprised, how old are these years, and there are people claiming
to be sons?

Could it be those young masters with strong backgrounds?

In this way, it is really meeting the true god!

So, he was very excited and indulged: "Oh, hello, Master Wade! I am in the flour business
here. There is a flour mill in Aurous Hill. Maybe you have eaten our flour. Our flour brand is
called Aristocratic Family. !"

Charlie frowned and asked, "Aristocratic family, isn’t that the name of other TV series?"

David Carson said embarrassedly: "Don’t we also want to get some heat. People are gold
powder, I am flour, but it’s not bad."

Charlie snorted coldly and asked him: "Boss Carson, you married your daughter-in-law
today. Why didn’t you send a convoy to pick up the bride at the bride’s house?"

David Carson and his wife looked at each other with embarrassment, not knowing how to
answer.

After a moment of silence, David Carson hurriedly said with a smile: "Oh, Young Master
Wade, you don’t know, we have already found a very impressive team, but something
happened to that team temporarily, so…"

"A temporary accident?" Charlie frowned and asked, "Even if the wedding team has an
accident, do you not even have a car in your own home?"

David Carson looked sorry and said: "I’m really sorry Young Master Wade, I’m also in a
mess for a while, I didn’t care, I ignored Isabella, I’m sorry!"

After finishing speaking, he was very busy and promised: "Don’t worry, Master Wade, when
Isabella passes the door in the future, our family will definitely compensate her!"

When Steve on the side heard this, his heart was immediately overjoyed.



Originally, parents did not agree with their marriage to Isabella anyway, and even this
morning they were still complaining to themselves, even threatening themselves, even if
Isabella passed the door, they wouldn’t let her get better. Live.

Unexpectedly, now that Claire and her husband drove two luxury cars, father’s attitude
immediately changed so much!

Thinking of this, he was overjoyed, and he was a little more grateful to Charlie and Claire.

At this moment, Steve’s mother Leann pulled David aside and reprimanded in a low voice:
"What are you talking nonsense? Have you forgotten what we said before? Never let that
woman in The door of our home!"

David hurriedly said, "Have you not seen that Isabella has such a great friend? If we neglect
others, what if they blame him?"

"Blame it!" Leann said angrily, "I don’t care how old this kid surnamed Wade is, but I know
one thing, this kid surnamed Wade can’t give our family a penny. Our son will really marry.
Isabella passed the door, and the surname Wade couldn’t help us, so why should we give
him face like this? Is it because Isabella knew him, and we were willing to let Isabella be our
daughter-in-law? "

David couldn’t help asking: "Then what do you mean? Now that everyone is here, can our
wedding continue?"

"Of course we can’t continue!" Leann scolded annoyedly: "The family surnamed Stark didn’t
know if their brains were broken. We humiliated them so much. They even let Isabella marry.
It’s really a mischief!"

She said, busy again: "You will talk less later and look at me. I will definitely not let this
Isabella enter the door of Carson’s house today!"

Chapter 1267
Leann is a typical egoist.

Anything, she only considers one thing, and that is whether it can bring benefits to herself.

If it can bring benefits to herself, even if it is a garbage picker on the side of the road, she will
greet her with a smile and make a full gesture;

But if she can’t bring her own benefits, even if he is the Mr. President of the United States,
she won’t bother to pay attention.

So even if Charlie and his wife drove a luxury car worth more than 100 million Dollar to send
off to Isabella, Leann still did not change his opinion of Isabella.



She knows that these things of face are imaginary, and only the benefits that can be
obtained are real.

What if Isabella knows rich friends? Can this money give me a point? Can she take care of
our business? Can she take our house to the next level?

If I can, then I will naturally treat you with a nice face, and even offer you as an aunt, there is
no problem.

But if you can’t, you still won’t be able to enter the gate of my Carson’s house today.

The reason for putting up this banquet and this battle was that she didn’t want to directly
oppose the marriage and make her son hate herself. Therefore, she agreed to hold the
wedding first, and then looked for various ways to find faults, satire, and sarcasm, forcing
Isabella to give up actively. , The son can’t blame himself.

Now, I have plenty of reasons to trouble Isabella. The biggest reason is, since today is the
wedding, why didn’t her parents come?

So she walked up to Isabella and said coldly, "Isabella, where are your parents? Why didn’t
they come?"

Isabella hurriedly said: "Auntie, my parents, they…"

As Isabella said, she couldn’t help but hesitate.

In fact, she knew very well in her heart that she was married today, but her parents did not
show up. This is indeed unreasonable. And now the future mother-in-law asked herself this
question, she didn’t know how to answer it.

Seeing Isabella not speaking, Leann yelled coldly: "Oh, Isabella, you are still big enough. I
know a few wealthy friends, but my future mother-in-law is not in my eyes? I will talk to you.
You just ignore it, don’t you?"

Isabella hurriedly waved his hand and explained respectfully: "Auntie, it is true that my
parents are a little unhappy, so they may not be here today. Please forgive me!"

"Oh, hello!" Leann said angrily: "You can’t look down on our house if you are together, do
you? Your parents are really interesting. They don’t even show up when they get married
and get married. Look at Aurous Hill. Do your parents do things like this? If this is going to be
spread, where can we put the face of our Carson family?"

Isabella’s eyes were red, and she hurriedly apologized and said, "I’m sorry, my parents’
situation is really special. They have been unhappy because of the bride price. They were
not very happy when I went out this morning, so Please forgive me…"

"Unwilling?" Leann twisted her eyebrows when she heard this, and suddenly shouted: "It’s
really unreasonable, what are the conditions in your family? What are the conditions in our



family? She is married to our family, your parents. Not happy yet? Why? Can’t you look at
our house? If you don’t look at our house, then simply stop you and don’t let you marry
over!"

Chapter 1268
Hearing Leann’s words, Isabella’s tears suddenly flowed out.

When Steve saw his fiancée and was so humiliated by his mother, he was a little bit
overwhelmed. He hurriedly said: "Mom! Marrying Isabella is the life of the two of us. As long
as the two of us can live well, we don’t want to care. There are so many. So don’t worry
about it too much. It’s not too early. Can you just prepare for the wedding?"

"That won’t work!" Leann looked at Isabella with disgust, and said contemptuously: "I am just
mad in my heart. Since I was beaten to marry your dad, I have never suffered such a
grievance. Why did it seem like we had climbed them up high? My dad and I were waiting
here early in the morning. Our relatives and friends also came early in the morning, but what
about their home? Except for the bride , None of the others came! This is to look down on
people and despise us after making it clear!"

Isabella quickly waved his hand and explained: "Auntie, you really misunderstood. My
parents really didn’t mean to look down on you. They were just a little angry, so they didn’t
come."

Leann shouted coldly: "It’s useless to talk so much to me. Getting married is an important
matter in life. You are not an orphan without a father or mother. How can you attend the
wedding by yourself? I grew up so much and I have never heard of my parents. Those who
are still alive but do not come to the wedding will not only lose face when it spreads out, but
it is also not lucky in itself."

Speaking of this, Leann gritted her teeth and said: "Isabella, I’ll leave it here today. If your
parents don’t come, I don’t think this marriage needs to be married!"

As soon as these words came out, Isabella almost collapsed.

She finally relied on the help of Claire and Charlie to escape her parents’ obstruction and
came to the wedding.

I thought that it would be worthwhile to marry Steve even if I turned my face with my family. I
didn’t expect that after I came, I realized that my husband’s family still had so many
difficulties waiting for me.

Claire couldn’t see it at this time, and she said angrily: "Auntie, do you know how much
Isabella has suffered and how much price he has paid for this engagement?"

Leann raised her eyebrows and looked at Claire, and said, "This girl, I don’t know you, so I
don’t want to offend you, but there are some things, we have to make sense. I married my
daughter-in-law today and invited so many relatives. Friends came to join in, but the wife’s
house didn’t even go out alone. Have you ever seen anyone doing things like this?"



Claire hurriedly said, "Isn’t this a special situation? Isabella’s parents really have a lot of
opinions on this matter. Isabella also made a lot of determination to turn his face with his
family and marry Steve."

Leann curled her lips: "Oh, our family can’t afford it. Let me tell you, when you get married,
you must follow the old rules. If the bride’s parents don’t come, the marriage will not end.
The king of heaven and I will come and talk to me. It’s useless to say."

Claire said angrily: "How can you do this?"

Charlie stopped Claire at this time, looked at Leann and asked with a smile: "Okay, I don’t
think you should spend so much effort here to find various reasons. Everyone is an adult, so
just say it straight. How can you agree to hold the wedding as usual when Isabella’s parents
are not here?"

Leann smiled and said: "It’s very simple. Our family is looking for a daughter-in-law. It is the
right thing to do. But Isabella and her family are so poor. I can bear it for the happiness of my
son. Her parents can’t look down on people so much. I forbeared them, but at this time, they
shook my face with me? In that case, let’s just do business. How can we say that our family
is a wealthy family with a net worth of tens of millions. If Isabella wants to marry us Come,
you must bring a dowry of at least 10 million, otherwise it will be skipped."

As soon as Isabella heard this, the good temper that he had tolerated for a long time was
almost wiped out by the other party.

She didn’t expect that Leann, who had always been a troublemaker between herself and
Steve, would even bite back at this time, pushing all the responsibility to her own family.

So she couldn’t hide her anger and said, "Aunt Leann, if you had said that you didn’t want to
let me pass, then I would be begging you for nothing, but you said that you promised me to
have a wedding with Steve. What does it mean to obstruct in every way?"

Chapter 1269
Leann herself disagrees with her son marrying Isabella.

But the reason why he agreed to hold this wedding was to take his responsibilities as cleanly
as possible.

Therefore, Isabella made his family faceless today and made himself unable to lift his head
in front of relatives and friends. With this alone, he can stand on the moral high ground and
refuse her to marry into the grandson family.

This is also the representative of the smart parents in daily life.

When wise parents and their children have some kind of dispute, they often try not to
confess to themselves.



If the decision is to resolutely and undoubtedly reject the child, if the child fails to pass this
hurdle in the future, he will definitely blame himself, and even hate himself.

But in another way, the effect is naturally much better.

Now that he is on the moral high ground, even if his son Steve is dissatisfied, he can’t
express it.

Because he has been put off by himself now.

If he is still desperate to defend Isabella at this time, then he is against the entire Carson
family.

Isabella’s parents did not come, and all the people on the scene surnamed Carson felt
offended. Steve, absolutely couldn’t bear it.

Leann was right. At this time, Steve felt extremely uncomfortable. He didn’t even know what
to do. If you follow the mother’s words, then this marriage will definitely not be completed.

If he doesn’t speak, how can Isabella bear the pressure that she refers to by herself?

If you are facing Isabella, doesn’t it mean you have slapped all your grandchildren in the
face?

Seeing Isabella’s uncomfortable tears at this time, Claire felt very upset, but in this case, she
didn’t know what to say.

No matter how many difficulties are behind this matter, Isabella’s parents did not come to her
wedding. This is indeed a great deal of others’ grasp.

If the game cannot be reversed, then the marriage, it is estimated that it really will not be
completed.

The atmosphere at the scene suddenly became extremely embarrassing.

Charlie, who had seen everything through, didn’t say a word at this time, just watched
Leann’s performance coldly, and had already figured out the countermeasures to punish this
woman.

At this moment, a black BMW x6 drove over.

The car stopped, and a woman in her 50s walked out of the cab.

When Leann saw this woman, she greeted her with surprise, and said, "Jemma, why are you
here?"

The one named Jemma Simmons is a close friend of Leann, who has a very good family
situation and has a good relationship with the Ward family.



Ward’s family runs several large supermarkets in the local area. Although they are not as
good as Wal-Mart, they are still very marketable in the surrounding districts, counties and
suburbs.

David’s Aristocratic Family Flour Mill has been selling locally in Aurous Hill.

Chapter 1270
His flour has two relatively large sales channels, one is a large supermarket like Wal-Mart,
and the other is a medium-sized chain supermarket like Kroger.

The flour mill industry has relatively low technical content and fierce competition.

There are a lot of big grain and oil brands like Arowana and Fulinmen in China. Their brands
are relatively strong, so their products are selling very well.

In every city, there are at least a few local flour brands.

Therefore, a small brand like him can only have a certain amount of sales locally, and is very
dependent on sales channels.

If the sales channels give him more display positions and buy more goods, he can make
more money.

If the sales channel does not show him a place or purchase his goods, then all his flour will
not be sold.

Several local grain and oil brands want to establish a good relationship with the Ward family,
so that they can get more resources and shares from the Ward family, and can greatly
increase their sales and profits.

Therefore, whether it is David or Leann, they have been sharpening their heads, wanting to
fawn on this line.

This is why Leann especially hopes that his son, Steve, can come together with the daughter
of the Ward family.

If you marry the daughter of the Ward family and become your own daughter-in-law, will your
family’s flour still be sold? Maybe it doubles in one year and triples in two years.

At this time, this sister Gemma looked at Leann with a bit of displeased expression, and said
angrily: "Leann, you don’t regard me as a friend too much. Your son is going to get married.
You don’t tell me. I helped your son get on the line with Mr. Ward’s daughter, aren’t you
cheating me?"

As soon as Leann heard this, she hurriedly pulled Sister Gemma aside and said in a low
voice, "Oh my sister, this is a long story. Let me tell you this. It is impossible for my son to get
married today."



Sister Gemma said angrily, "Who are you lie to? Your banquet is about to start, and you are
sloppy with me?"

Leann hurriedly explained: "My sister, let me tell you the truth. My son was blind before. He
was looking for a girl from a poor family. This girl has to be poor and poor. I wanted to marry
into my house. In order to achieve my goal, she was pregnant with my son’s child. I did this
today because I wanted to embarrass her and make her give up."

Sister Gemma asked: "What if this girl doesn’t give up?"

Leann sneered: "Anyway, it’s impossible for me to let him into our house. If she doesn’t give
up, just let her go. It has nothing to do with our house."

Sister Gemma’s expression eased, and she nodded and said, "I’m looking for you to talk
about the Ward family."

"What’s the matter?" Leann got excited, and hurriedly asked: "What did Mr. Ward say over
there?"

Sister Gemma whispered: "Didn’t I tell you that Mr. Ward’s daughter has returned from
abroad? I also talked about a black boyfriend before."

"Yes." Leann nodded: "Didn’t you say that you have broken up with that black man?"

Gemma sighed: "The breakup is a breakup, but it was just found out two days ago that this
girl is pregnant…"

Leann said dumbfounded: "Huh? Pregnant? Is that black man?"

Gemma said helplessly: "Yes! The point is that this girl is very awkward. She has to give
birth to this child. You said Mr. Ward is just this daughter. If this daughter is unmarried and
gave birth to a child, then his face Where do you put it?"

"Indeed…" Leann smacked his lips and said, "This thing is really a bit difficult."

Sister Gemma looked at Leann with deep meaning, and whispered: "Leann, there is a good
thing now, don’t blame my sister for not taking care of you."

Leann hurriedly said, "Gemma, you say!"

Gemma said cautiously: "Ms. Ward’s wife told me in private that if your family is willing to
marry her girl, and at the same time wait for her girl to come out and be the father of this
child, Mr. Ward is willing to give 30 million dowry. In the future, half of the shelves in the flour
area of his supermarket chain will be exclusively for you!"

Chapter 1271
Leann’s mood was a bit tangled at this time.



The 30 million dowry is certainly very attractive, but the key to this matter is to let his son
marry a pregnant woman.

Isn’t this what people often say about being a father?

Although I am not a young man, I still have some understanding of these buzzwords.

However, when he thought that Mr. Ward had opened his 30 million dowry and returned
various resources to support him, Leann began to look forward to it in the depths of his
heart.

In her opinion, as long as more money is given, it is not a big problem for her son to be a
father.

But the key point of this matter is that if the other party is pregnant with a Chinese child, it’s
okay to say, then you can explain to your relatives and friends and say that the two have
gotten pregnant in private and got pregnant, so they got married. .

In the face of money, after the child is born, he raises the child as his own.

After waiting for two years, let her give birth to her own son.

But the point is that Mr. Ward’s daughter is still pregnant with a black child.

If this really allows her son to marry her, when the child is born, his son will not be pierced in
the backbone?

Thinking of this, Leann hesitated somewhat.

Seeing her hesitation, Gemma whispered in her ear: "Leann, let me tell you the truth, Mr.
and Mrs. Ward are very anxious now. They didn’t know about their daughter’s pregnancy
before, but now the problem is. Don’t hurry up. Dealing with it, when their daughter is
pregnant, Mr. Ward and his wife can’t hold it on their faces."

Leann’s heart moved.

If you look at it this way, then Mr. Ward should be very anxious now.

That being the case, let yourself be better off.

Thinking of this, Leann said immediately: "Gemma, to be honest, this matter is indeed a bit
too shameful. We also have the heart to help Mr. Ward, but we can’t let people blame my
son’s nose in the future and call him a catch?"

Gemma hurriedly said, "So Mr. Ward also understands your family’s situation. If you are
willing to suffer this grievance, Mr. Ward will definitely give your family a little more money!"



"Leann, let me be honest, earning some money these years is a lot more. What’s more, it’s
still 30 million. Ordinary people can’t make so much money in a lifetime. Ward always thinks
about your family, mainly because of your child. All aspects of it are quite suitable, and they
don’t lose face when they are married to your family."

Speaking of this, Gemma hurriedly added: "To be honest, Mr. Ward offered such good terms.
If he went to find someone else’s house, they would have rushed to agree. I advise you,
don’t miss this. good chance."

Leann smiled and said: "Gemma, I know you are also kind, but to be honest, if this kind of
thing is spread to people with no money, I must rush to agree, but our family It’s a bit of a
foundation, Mr. Ward’s price is really low."

Gemma looked at her and asked, "Leann, I have a good relationship with you, so let’s not go
around in circles. You can just tell me the number. For me, I will quickly reply to Mr. Ward if
Mr. Ward no objection, so the two parties decided on that, and then they decided on the
date, held the wedding, and received the certificate."

Leann said in a low voice, "Let’s do it like this, Gemma, please tell Mr. Ward and his wife,
just talk about this, and the dowry can’t be less than 50 million!"

Chapter 1272
"As for the flour resources in the supermarket, most of it must be allocated to my family. If
they agree, then we don’t choose any dates. You see, my banquet is set up, and the
wedding rainbow door has not written a name. , Just have a family to send her daughter
over, we will have the wedding today."

After speaking, Leann smiled and said: "Gemma, their daughter is pregnant. This must not
be delayed. The sooner the better. In addition, if you help me with this, sister, I will go back
privately. I’ll give you two million in benefits!"

The main reason why Gemma was so enthusiastic about this errand was that Mr. Ward had
promised her that if he could find a good wife for her daughter who would be willing to accept
the baby, then Mr. Ward Will give her 5 million.

After all, Mr. Ward is such an only child, and said that he didn’t want her daughter’s
reputation to be bad.

Therefore, in the eyes of Mr. Ward, it is very worthwhile to spend more money on this matter.

Now when I heard that, Leann said that she was willing to give herself another 2 million.
Sister Lu was also very excited. This thing is done, that’s 7 million.

The money is too easy!

Thinking of this, she immediately took out her mobile phone and called Mr. Ward.



As soon as the phone call, she smiled and said, "Oh, Mr. Ward, there is good news to tell
you that Leann Carson is interested in your proposal!"

"Oh?" The other party asked excitedly: "What do you say? They agreed? When can the
wedding be held?"

In fact, Mr. Ward and his wife had already fallen in love with David’s son, Steve.

The young man looks very energetic and has a good character. What is more rare is to
graduate from a prestigious university.

The best thing is that he hasn’t been married yet!

Although his daughter is pregnant with a foreigner, he doesn’t want his daughter to be
looking for a second-marriage divorce. Naturally, it is best to find this kind of unmarried
person.

Moreover, the family conditions of Steve’s family are also good. They will not be wronged by
his daughter. The best thing is that David’s business depends on him. This means that he
can always hold him if his family dares to be married. If it’s not good for their daughter, then
they will cut off his income directly. Then they will definitely have to obediently provide for
their daughter as an aunt.

So, Mr. Ward smiled happily and asked, "Is that son of the old Carson family willing? If he is
willing, it would be great! I have seen this kid, good, good, really good, if this thing can be
done, then I really have to thank you very much."

Gemma said with a smile: "Mr. Ward, don’t worry, I will definitely do my best to help you with
this matter. However, I talked to Leann. What she meant was that you will need to prepare
more dowry?"

Mr. Ward asked subconsciously: "Isn’t 30 million enough?"

Gemma smiled and said, "Mr. Ward, you also know that this kind of thing is really not easy to
make a decision. With less money, I’m afraid that the grandson and the couple will finally
consider whether or not to agree!"

Then, Gemma was very busy and added: "Mr. Ward is really dissatisfied. The son of the
Carson family was going to have a banquet at the Hilton Hotel today, but the daughter-in-law
and the grandson who are going to marry him Wifes are not looked down upon by 10,000."

"So now Leann is making trouble here, just to prevent the daughter-in-law from entering the
door, aren’t you in a hurry? If you agree, the Carson family’s conditions can now be brought
back quietly and follow The son had a wedding."

"To be honest, Mr. Ward, your daughter really can’t hide the situation. Wait a while, the belly
is full, so where you go, you can’t find this kind of good thing that can be done immediately.
My son!"
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After Mr. Ward heard this, he immediately compromised in his heart.

All his worries are that his daughter’s reputation will be ruined and affect his life’s happiness.

Now there is a good candidate for a son-in-law, and the magic is that the wedding can be
held immediately. This action is so fast that it is hard to find with a lantern!

So he just thought for a while, and immediately agreed and said: "Okay! You tell Leann, 50
million, a point will not be less, I will take my daughter over, first of their husband’s wedding
It’s done, and then tomorrow I will entertain my friends and relatives to host a dinner with our
wife, so that the marriage of the two children is done!"

Gemma also said with excitement: "You are still good at Mr. Ward! No wonder you can make
a lot of money, so you can make a decision so quickly and arrange everything so
appropriately. I think Quan Aurous Hill also has this ability for you, so Once you come. Then
all the problems will be solved today and you can sit back and relax."

Mr. Ward laughed loudly on the other end of the phone: "This matter has bothered me. I
couldn’t sleep for several days. Today I can finally solve it all at once! Gemma, thank you! I’ll
let my wife and daughter prepare. , Take her to Hilton and the son of the Carson family, hurry
up to have the wedding, if the wedding goes well today, I will add another 1 million to you!"

Gemma was trembling with excitement. Although she is quite rich, she has never made such
easy money.

If this is done, wouldn’t I be able to earn 8 million today?

Excitedly hung up Mr. Ward’s phone, she hurriedly came to Leann and said with a smile:
"Leann, this matter, my old sister, my old face, will be saved."

Leann hurriedly asked: "Gemma, what did Mr. Ward say over there?"

Gemma said with a smile: "I have already discussed with Mr. Ward, 50 million gifts, he has
nothing to say! I will bring my wife and children over immediately!"

"Oh my god!" Leann was about to have a heart attack when she heard this.

She and her husband worked hard for half a lifetime, and all the assets in the family totaled
30 to 40 million.

But unexpectedly, now that Mr. Ward marries his daughter, he is willing to give 50 million
Dollar for the gift money alone.

And it’s still cash!

What could be more secure than cash these days?



It is equivalent to saying that as long as the son marries Mr. Ward’s daughter, his family’s
strength can be doubled or even tripled immediately.

Because there are a large number of medium-sized chain supermarkets on Mr. Ward’s side,
as long as he allocates all the flour resources to his home, his family’s income is not enough,
and he will go up like a rocket?

Thinking of this, she said excitedly to Gemma: "Oh my good sister, but I must thank you so
much! Don’t worry, I promise you will have no less money!"

Gemma looked at Isabella in the wedding dress from a distance, and whispered: "This poor
girl, you have to deal with it quickly, Mr. Ward said that it is fast, maybe in half an hour. That’s
it, if the girl is still here by the time, what do you tell Mr. Ward to do?"

When Leann heard this, she immediately patted her chest and said: "Gemma, don’t worry, I
will drive this Isabella away! I’ll let someone beat her away!"

Gemma asked again: "Your Majesty has nothing to do with this matter, don’t look back and
solve everything, he is not willing again."

Chapter 1274
Leann waved her hand and said disdainfully: "He dare to disagree, and his dad and I will cut
off all relations with him! At this time, it is his turn to say no!"

After all, Leann stepped to the front of Steve and Isabella, and said coldly: "Steve, your
mother, I still said that. If Isabella’s family can’t get 30 million dowry, then this marriage will
be ignored! "

"thirty million?!"

Steve and Isabella were shocked!

Then Steve couldn’t help but questioned angrily: "Mom, are you crazy? You just said 10
million, and it became 30 million in a blink of an eye. Where do you let Isabella’s house go to
get so much money? Even ours. I can’t come up with so much money!"

Leann grabbed Steve’s sleeves and blurted out, "You come with me, I have something to tell
you."

After finishing speaking, he greeted his husband David again: "David, come here too."

David hurriedly followed. The family of three came to a corner with no one. Steve asked
angrily: "Mom, what are you going to do? Don’t you want to see my happiness so much?"

Leann sternly said: "Why do you talk to your mother? I raised you so big, do you want you to
be happy? I just don’t want to see you jump into the fire pit!"



"What’s the situation in Isabella’s house, don’t you know? If you marry her, in the future, her
parents and her younger brother will have to lie on you and suck your blood! Not only suck
your blood, but also suck me and me Your father’s blood, do you want to piss us off? Or do
you want to kill us?"

Steve immediately promised: "Mom, don’t worry. After I married Isabella, the two of us are
responsible for our lives. We will not ask you for a penny."

"Don’t talk to me about these useless things!"

Leann gritted her teeth and said: "Your father and I have never been short of your money
since we were young, so you don’t know how it feels like a penny to stump a hero. If you two
really rely on yourself, you will starve to death sooner or later!"

As he said, Leann waved her hand and commanded in a high-pitched tone: "You two will
listen to me. This time there is a great opportunity in front of our family. I seized it. It can be
doubled several times, neither of you guys should drop me the chain!"

The father and son both asked in surprise, "What great opportunity?"

Leann immediately told the father and son about Mr. Ward’s family.

When David heard this, he suddenly said with a little embarrassment: "Leann, don’t you let
your son be the pick-up man? If that black child is born in the future, where will my old
grandson’s face be put?"

Leann asked back: "David, you have worked hard for most of your life, didn’t you make 30 or
40 million? As long as your family has no objection, our family can get 50 million cash in one
day! You two listen to me. It’s cash!"

David’s expression suddenly became tangled and struggling.

It is true that it is really embarrassing to let his son be the receiver, but compared to 50
million, face is really not that important.

Leann said while the iron was hot again: "David, don’t forget, Mr. Ward agreed. After our two
families are married, they will allocate most of the flour resources to our house!"

"At that time, our flour mill won’t have to double the income? Now it earns several million a
year. Maybe it will earn tens of millions a year. If you count the gift, one year later, Our
family’s assets exceeded 100 million!"

Chapter 1275
Hearing the one hundred million figure, David immediately compromised.

He turned around and said to his son, "Steve, pick a wife for nothing. Not only do they don’t
want you to pay a penny, they also post tens of millions to you. What a good thing!"



Steve said coldly: "Yes, it’s really good, so you can hug your grandson directly, and it’s still a
black grandson."

David didn’t feel ashamed at all, and said: "Give me 50 million, let alone a black grandson,
just a black son, I am happy too!"

Steve blurted out: "You don’t have to waste your tongue. I will never agree to this matter."

David sighed, and pointed at Steve with a look of hatred for iron and steel, and said, "You
kid, you have little knowledge and ignorance. You have never made money since you were a
child, and you have never made money embarrassing since you were young. You should
have a hard time for a few days so that you know how hard it is to make money!"

"Yes!" Leann echoed: "This old saying is good, money is hard to make shit, and it is hard to
eat! You missed this opportunity today, you may not be able to earn 50 million in your life in
the future, you will regret it at that time Yes, don’t blame being a mother, I didn’t remind you
today."

Steve said immediately: "No matter what you say, I can’t agree."

"No?" Leann was anxious, and blurted out: "No, yes, if you don’t agree, not only will I not let
Isabella pass the house today, but also you will not live at home, move out!"

Steve said: "Move out as soon as I move out, I have long wanted to move out!"

"You…" Leann said annoyedly: "If you move out, I will stop all your bank cards for you, and
you don’t want to get a cent from home in the future!"

Steve said: "It doesn’t matter. I don’t ask for money from my family. I and Isabella work
together to make money. The rent and living expenses we can afford are definitely enough!"

After all, Steve threw the bridegroom’s corsage on the ground, and said: "I won’t end this
marriage. From now on, I will make money with Isabella and serve wine by ourselves!"

Then he ignored his parents, strode towards Isabella, took her hand, and said: "Isabella, we
will not have this banquet today. From today on, I will move out from home. Let’s rent a
house in Aurous Hill and live together. We can make money from marriage slowly. Do you
think it’s okay?"

Isabella nodded moved and said, "Yes! I will listen to you!"

Steve smiled and said, "That’s OK, then let’s go!"

After finishing speaking, he looked at Claire and Charlie again, blurted out: "You two are
really great today. When I and Isabella have a banquet by ourselves, I will definitely invite
you both!"

Claire smiled and said, "Then I and Charlie can just wait!"



She also felt that Steve should sever contact with such an awful family. His family was not
friendly and would not let him marry Isabella, so he could simply take Isabella out to work
hard.

Charlie also admired Steve’s approach, and said with a faint smile: "When you two have a
wine next time, I will give you the wedding car."

Steve immediately bowed to him and blurted out: "Thank you so much!"

At this time, Leann stepped over and said angrily: "Steve, if you dare to go with this woman
today, then your father and I will cut off your relationship with you. Don’t regret it!"

What Leann thinks is that in any case, we must promote the marriage with Mr. Ward’s
daughter. This once-in-a-lifetime opportunity must not be missed.

Chapter 1276
Even if the mother-child relationship has been severed, the father-son relationship is
threatened, and the son must be forced to submit.

Steve sternly said at this time: "Since you disrespect me so much, then I have nothing else
to say. If you say you want to cut it off, then cut it off!"

When Leann heard this, she was immediately furious and furious: "This unconscionable
thing, I just raise a dog and know how to wag my tail at me. You have to sever ties with me
for such a mischievous woman, we've raised you for nothing for so many years!"

Steve said: "I’m sorry mom, I don’t want to be controlled by you in the future."

David Carson also said angrily: "This bastard, if you leave today, there will be no money for
this family property from now on! You have to think carefully!"

Steve said: "It’s okay, I don’t want it."

After speaking, he pulled up Isabella and left.

As soon as Leann saw this scene, she shouted angrily and greeted other relatives and
friends: "Hurry up and stop this unscrupulous man. Today, I can’t let him go if I say anything!
You can go, let this abused woman get out. !"

As soon as the voice fell, the Carson family surrounded the two and Charlie and his wife.

Leann strode to Isabella’s face, raised her hand and slapped her in the face, scolding her
eyes crackingly: "What kind of ecstasy did you little vixen give my son? Don’t leave my son
again, believe If you don’t believe me, I will kill you!"



Isabella didn’t expect that Steve’s mother would suddenly do something to herself. She
covered her face in aggrieved face and choked up: "Auntie, I have been with Steve for
several years. We two truly love each other, please. Do it for us!"

"I will chose who he marries!" Leann was furious when she heard that she said that she was
really in love with her son, and she raised her hand and wanted to slap her again.

At this moment, Charlie suddenly reached out and grabbed her wrist, and said coldly: "It’s
almost enough, if you don’t stop, don’t blame me for being rude to you."

Leann suddenly cursed: "What are you? Why do you care about me?"

Charlie sneered and said, "This is my wife’s classmate. Not only can you not beat her, but
you must treat her respectfully. I will give you three seconds to apologize, otherwise you will
be at your own risk."

"I’m pooh!" Leann was thinking about the 50 million dowry that Mr. Ward gave for his
daughter. At this time, even if the king of heaven and hell came forward, she would not give
up, so she pointed at Charlie and cursed: "You just have two good cars? What are you doing
here? Who do you think you are, dare to take care of me? Dare to take care of our family’s
affairs? I tell you, this matter today has nothing to do with you, if you dare to intervene, don’t
blame me. You are welcome!"

Charlie smiled: "You’re welcome to me? You ugly Lady, not only is your mouth cruel, but your
tone is big!"

"What the hell are you talking about me?!" Leann became angry when she heard Charlie call
her a ugly Lady.

She pays most attention to maintenance on weekdays, and spends more than 10 times
more on her face than people like Elaine.

On weekdays, everyone complimented her and said that she was well maintained and that
she was not old at all. But when she arrived at Charlie, she was called an ugly Lady. How
could she not be angry.

He even wanted to rush up and tear Charlie’s mouth apart.

David Carson was also very angry at this time and said coldly: "Young Master Wade, you
have done too much. I really thought you had money, and our family was afraid that you
would not make it? Tell you what happened today, you If you dare to be nosy, I will let you lie
down and leave Hilton!"

Chapter 1277
Charlie suddenly laughed when he heard David Carson’s words.

Let yourself lie down and leave Hilton?



This David Carson really didn’t know that the sky was great.

However, he was really a little embarrassed to let him arrogantly ask Young Master Wade to
do things with this group of dishes.

So, I thought, just call Don Albert and ask him to bring some people over, like Fred White
before, slapped the couple 10,000 in the face.

But at this moment, a Rolls Royce drove over.

Jemma, who hadn’t spoken all the time, was shocked and hurriedly said: "Oh! Mr. Ward is
here!"

When these words came out, David Carson and Leann couldn’t help becoming nervous.

I thought it would take a while for Mr. Ward to come over, so she could solve this Isabella’s
problem first, but it really didn’t work, and gave her a 50 million dollar so she could leave her
son.

Unexpectedly, the noise here was even more stiff, and Mr. Ward came over!

Because there were too many people around here, The Rolls Royce stopped not far away.

As the car stopped, the driver came down and opened the door.

Then, a family of three came down from the back seat.

The middle-aged man wore a suit with a haughty face.

Middle-aged women wear gold and silver, with a rich face.

The girl in the middle of the two is just average, but she wears very eye-catching clothes.

The Chanel dress on her is worth at least one hundred thousand, and she also carries a
Hermès crocodile leather limited edition handbag, at least two to three million.

The expressions of the family of three at this time are all happier, and they all seem to feel
relieved.

Mr. Ward’s full name is Grant Ward, and he has opened dozens of Ward’s supermarkets in
the surrounding area, with a starting value of several hundred million Dollar.

His daughter’s name is Skye Ward, who is 28 years old this year.

Skye studied in the United States a few years earlier.

It has become more popular these years to send children to study abroad.



But among these children studying abroad, there are always two extremes.

One extreme is that the grades are very good, the scholarships of the world’s top
universities, and even the opportunity to study abroad at public funds;

The other is that the grades are extremely bad. It is impossible to get into any university in
China, but the family is richer, so I simply went abroad to study a pheasant university, and it
would be better to speak out.

Most of the students studying abroad are in the latter case.

Skye’s family spends millions of dollars a year to allow her to lead a rich second-generation
life in the United States. Although she is studying at Pheasant University, she never goes to
classes. Every day, she spends all kinds of fun and money. Even various messes.

And she especially likes Western boyfriends, especially people of color.

In her own words, a black boyfriend is more capable in that aspect, which can bring her a
different feeling.

During these years abroad, Skye talked about a lot of black boyfriends. During this period,
she also got pregnant several times and secretly aborted several times.

This time when she came back from the United States, she just broke up with her black
boyfriend and found out that she was pregnant after returning.

Chapter 1278
In fact, Skye didn’t have any feelings about pregnancy. She felt that since she was pregnant,
she would have the baby knocked out. She had done this many times before.

When she arrived at the hospital, the doctor told her that because she had frequent
abortions, her reproductive system had reached its limit. If the child was also destroyed, then
she would not be able to get pregnant.

Upon hearing this, Skye realized that she was in a bit of trouble.

After all, every woman has a dream of becoming a mother. Although she is not yet ready to
have children, if she can’t have children in the future, and she can’t have children in this life,
it will be a big blow to her. .

So she told her parents about it.

After Mr. Ward learned of this, although he was very angry, he had to think about his
daughter’s future.

He was just such a daughter. Although he said he was not a boy, he still hoped that his
daughter would be able to save him and pass on his blood.



If the daughter knocks out this black child, then she will never have a child again, and her
blood will be cut off.

That’s why he was eager to find a catcher, and he was looking for a catcher who could let his
daughter give birth to this child.

As soon as he heard that the Carson family was here, he could have his son Steve and his
daughter have the wedding ceremony today, and he was very happy.

So he hurried over with his wife and children.

Even a wedding dress was not available for her daughter.

But he also knew that the situation was urgent, so he had to deal with it specially.

Therefore, he decided to let his daughter make do with Steve to have a wedding today, and
then he would spend more money to hold a grand back-door wedding for his daughter.

The main reason why Mr. Ward was so anxious was that he didn’t tell the truth with Jemma.

Jemma didn’t know that his daughter had no fertility.

She thought that Skye was reluctant to bear the feelings of her black boyfriend, so she
wanted to give birth to this child, and she would naturally have another child for Steve in the
future.

But in fact, Mr. Ward came to the pit.

He was afraid that after Skye showed her belly, no one dared to ask for it, so he made up
such a lie and wanted to find a pick-up man, quickly pick up the girl and give birth to the
child.

But he is also a face-saving person, and he doesn’t want to marry his daughter to a man
who is too ordinary, so when Jemma said that there was a play on Steve’s side, he
immediately recognized this future son-in-law!

Mr. Ward came with his wife and daughter, and David Carson and Leann hurriedly greeted
them.

At this time, Mr. Ward was really excited, so when he saw David Carson, he smiled and said:
"Oh, old grandson, we have known each other for so long. I didn’t expect that I would
change my tongue now and call you in-laws!"

David Carson was overjoyed and said: "It is an honor for David Carson to be able to marry
you with Mr. Ward!"

Leann also echoed: "Yes, yeah, Mr. Ward, this is your daughter, she looks really beautiful!"



Mr. Ward pointed to Skye and said with a smile: "I will introduce you to me. This is my
daughter Skye, who has been in the United States for many years, not long after coming
back."

"Oh!" Leann said happily: "Quietly, you are pretty girls, and you have been in the United
States for so many years, you must be a top student!"

Mr. Ward smiled and said, "I can’t talk about top students, but English is better than the
average person."

Leann was happy in her heart.

At this time, Mr. Ward looked around and asked in surprise: "Why didn’t you see my future
son-in-law?"

At this time, Steve was surrounded by the Carson family, and he was not allowed to go.

Upon hearing this, Leann said hurriedly: "Mr. Ward wait a minute, I will let Steve come over
to see you!"

Chapter 1279
As Leann said, she hurried to the crowd and said to Steve: "Hurry up, come with me and see
your future wife, I will tell you, if you mess up this matter for me, I can’t forgive you!"

Steve said angrily, "I’m going to sever ties with you, so there is no future boss!"

Isabella was surprised and looked at Steve and asked, "Steve, what’s going on?"

Steve was getting angry, so he simply said to the public: "My parents are so obsessed, they
have to let me be a boss’ daughter. It is said that she is also pregnant with a black American
child, and she must give birth and my parents Want me to marry her!"

When these words came out, not only Isabella, Claire, and Charlie were stunned, but even
the other grandchildren were also stunned!

Charlie realized that the couple had actually made such a wishful thinking. Is Steve their
biological son? It is also because they can really make such a decision.

Leann said impatiently at this time: "Steve, let me tell you, you must not be stupid at this
time. There is a dowry of 50 million!"

The Carson family was shocked!

50 million dowry? !

Damn, what else is there?



Steve’s cousin, Gary hurriedly asked: "Second aunt, since Steve is not willing, then you
introduce this good thing to me? Not to mention being pregnant with an African-American
child, even if you are pregnant with an alien child, I have no problem with 50 million!"

Leann raised her eyebrows: "If you want to be beautiful, how can such a good thing take
your turn? People are fond of it, but our family is magnificent!"

After that, she looked at Steve again, hating iron and steel, and cursed: "Have you seen it?
Who heard this and didn’t rush up like a dog sees shit? It’s you, and you f*cking hide away. ,
Your dad and I have been shrewd for a lifetime, how can you marry a stupid thing!"

Steve said coldly: "I see this. Since my cousin is interested, let my cousin go. I am definitely
not going!"

Leann was furious, and blurted out to Isabella: "Isabella Stark, as long as you break up with
my son, I will give you five million!"

Isabella shook his head unmovedly: "Auntie, I have a true relationship with Steve. Even if
you give me 50 million and 100 million, I will not break up with him!"

Gary hurried over and said: "Second aunt, she is not willing to be grand, we can’t miss this
kind of good thing for nothing, right? You introduced her to me, but the water doesn’t flow to
outsiders. It’s a big deal, I’ll turn around and give you 5 million rebates. , Is this the head
office?"

"Get out!" Leann didn’t look down on Gary himself. Their family was far behind her own.

So at this time, seeing Gary still licking her face and trying to cut her face, she was very
angry.

In his opinion, even if his son could not get such a good opportunity, he would never
introduce it to Gary.

How could he give him a chance to ride on his head and shit?

Gary didn’t expect Leann to speak so unceremoniously, and said with a somewhat unhappy
expression: "Second aunt, what do you mean? We are all a family."

"f*ck! Who the hell is a family with you!"

Leann was annoyed at first, but seeing that he was still here forcing her to talk to herself, she
became even more angry.

Gary was also very angry, why did he scold himself in front of so many people? Did you hire
her or mess with her?

Thinking of this, he said loudly: "Second aunt, you are too much!"



At this time, Mr. Ward heard that there was noisy here, so he walked over and asked,
"What’s the matter?"

Leann hurriedly said: "Mr. Ward, I’m really sorry, the child is only awkward with me, but don’t
worry, I will definitely persuade him!"

Chapter 1280
As soon as the voice fell, Steve took the initiative to say: "Uncle Ward, I’m really sorry, I
already have a beloved woman, and I don’t want her to marry, so I can’t marry your
daughter."

"What’s the matter?" Mr. Ward frowned and looked at Leann: "Bring all my girls here, and
you sing it for me? Do you kid me? Or do you want to sit down and raise the price?"

"No, no!" Leann hurriedly waved her hand and said humbly: "Mr. Ward, how dare I play you,
this boy, he has a problem with his brain, I am teaching him!"

Steve grabbed the conversation and said: "No need to educate, I will go now!"

Leann sternly shouted: "Dare you! If you dare to leave today, I will break your leg!"

Charlie, who hadn’t spoken for a long time, couldn’t bear this Leann at this time, and said
coldly: "You bad Lady, if you don’t know what is good or bad, don’t blame me for being rude
to you!"

Leann immediately pointed to Charlie and said to Mr. Ward: "Mr. Ward, this kid has been
here to confuse my son. Otherwise, my son would have agreed, so don’t worry, give me
some more time!"

Mr. Ward was already mad at this time. He couldn’t wait for the next second to let his
daughter go on the red carpet with Steve to have the wedding.

So at this time, he didn’t know that Leann was throwing the pot to Charlie deliberately, so he
glared at Charlie and said, "Boy, if you delay my daughter’s marriage today, believe it or not,
I will find someone to kill you!"

Charlie looked at him and sneered: "How pregnant is your daughter? Are you so anxious to
throw this pregnant girl out?"

Mr. Ward gritted his teeth and said: "Boy, be careful when you speak! If you provoke me, be
careful that you can’t eat and walk around!"

David Carson also ran over at this time. Seeing that Charlie choked with Mr. Ward, he
immediately said nervously: "My family, don’t be as knowledgeable as this kid, lest you get
angry."



After that, he said to Charlie: "Boy, we have never known each other and have no grudges. I
don’t want to provoke you, but you should not provoke our family. Today, my son will marry
Mr. Ward’s daughter, please don’t stay. Excuse me here."

"Yes!" Leann also said hurriedly: "What do you do as an outsider in our family’s affairs? If
you know, hurry away and don’t delay my marrying a daughter-in-law today!"

After finishing talking, Leann looked at Isabella with disgust, and said coldly: "And you
shameless dog, who was pregnant with my son before he got married, you are not welcome!
Our family does not welcome you. Such a woman, get out!"

When Mr. Ward heard this, his face was very ugly.

After all, his daughter was also pregnant with a black ex-boyfriend before getting married, so
Leann was very depressed when he heard this.

David Carson also saw that Mr. Ward’s face was very ugly, so he hurriedly shouted at Leann:
"You stinky lady, what are you talking about?"

As he said, he winked at Leann.

Leann suddenly realized that when she was scolding Isabella just now, she even scolded Mr.
Ward’s daughter.

So she hurriedly said respectfully: "Mr. Ward, don’t be angry, I mean this little btch, your
daughter is so noble, and she went to the United States to study. How can this btch woman
compare to it!"

When Isabella heard this, tears of grievance kept streaming.

Seeing that she was still crying, Leann said in disgust: "Why are you crying? I wronged you?
Shameless dogs, the whole family is stubborn, and want to marry our family? Urine, take
your own picture, just like you, are you worthy of our family?"

Charlie was angry at this time, staring at Leann, and said coldly: "Bad Lady, don’t you just
want this Mr. Ward’s daughter to enter your son’s door and get the fifty million dowry by the
way?"

Leann also gave up, and sternly said: "Yes, that’s what I think, what’s wrong? Have a
relationship with you? Don’t hurry up and get away with this little b*tch!"

Charlie sneered and said: "If this is the case, then I will fulfill you today."

Leann snorted and said, "Count you f*cking acquaintance!"

Charlie sneered and said: "Don’t be too happy, I mean, today your husband David Carson
must marry Mr. Ward’s daughter, otherwise, your family will be finished!"



Chapter 1281
Let David Carson, who is in his fifties and has a family, marry Mr. Ward’s daughter?

When Charlie said this, all the people at the scene were blown up.

Mr. Ward scolded angrily: "Are you f*cking looking for death? I asked my girl to marry Steve,
not Steve’s father!"

Charlie smiled and said, "You really don’t have the vision to see. Steve doesn’t want to marry
your daughter? Steve doesn’t want to marry. His parents want your daughter to pass, so the
best solution is to let his father. Marry your girl, wouldn’t everyone be happy?"

"Little bastard, what are you talking about!" Leann said angrily: "Let my husband marry Mr.
Ward’s daughter? What should I do?"

Charlie smiled and said: "You? You want to let Mr. Ward’s daughter pass the door. Isn’t this
just as you wanted? You should thank me for providing you with such a good solution."

After speaking, Charlie looked at David Carson again and said with a smile: "Old grandson,
you have been watching this bad Lady all day for so many years. I guess you have seen
enough. It happens that this time I am in charge and give you a new young wife, not only I
gave you 50 million dowry and brought you a son. What a great thing?"

"You fart!" Leann became angry, pointing to Charlie and yelling: "I think you bastard is here
to find something. Believe it or not, I’ll let someone break your leg!"

After finishing speaking, Leann looked at Mr. Ward and said emotionally: "Mr. Ward, this
bastard is messing with mandarin ducks. My husband is old and it doesn’t matter if he has a
face, but your daughter hasn’t married yet. Girl, he said so, it seems to despise you!"

Mr. Ward was also very angry. He gritted his teeth and cursed: "Boy, you are so courageous.
You dare to provoke me. Do you know who I am?"

Charlie sneered: "I don’t care who you are, I only know that you will be David Carson’s
father-in-law from now on!"

"You…" Mr. Ward was trembling all over.

He cares very much about his daughter’s reputation, so he will ask her to find a man to
marry at all costs.

Unexpectedly, this Charlie was here to speak out, and let his daughter marry David Carson,
an old thing about his age. Isn’t this a slap in the face?

So he said angrily: "Boy, immediately kneel down and apologize to me, otherwise, I will
make you regret coming to this world!"



"Oh, Mr. Ward has such a big tone?" Charlie said with a smile: "Okay, I want to see how
good you are. If you don’t have the ability to make me regret it, then I’m sorry, I will let you
Regret it."

Leann suddenly became angry. She pointed at Charlie and said angrily: "You are so daring
to speak to Mr. Ward like this. Believe it or not, I will let people beat you to death now!"

Charlie looked around for a week, and he was surrounded by some younger relatives and
friends of the Carson family, all of whom were ordinary people, and they wanted to hurt
themselves. It was a foolish dream.

On the contrary, if you fight with such a person, you still have to control your strength at all
times. Otherwise, if you accidentally kill a few, it won’t be easy.

After all, it’s just a small matter, there is no need to kill people.

So he smiled and said: "Bad Lady, you really have a bad brain, and now you still stand up for
Mr. Ward? You know, your husband will be his son-in-law soon, and you will be swept out by
the Carson family. , So in a strict sense, Ward is always your rival’s father, you should hate
him."

Chapter 1282
"You…you…you you…" Leann couldn’t catch her breath, and shouted to Gary: "Gary, you
help the second aunt beat this bastard to death. !"

Gary immediately took a step back and waved his hand with disdain: "Second aunt, you said
just now that I was not a family with me and let me go, now let me help you hit someone?
You turn your face faster than a book!"

Leann hurriedly smiled and said, "Gary, don’t you be angry with your second aunt. What your
second aunt said just now was all angry. Don’t you want our Carson family to get better and
better?"

"I’m sorry." Gary said immediately: "Your home is yours, my home is mine, we are not a
family, so if you want to hit someone, you should hit yourself. What do you tell me to do?"

Having said that, Gary also said to the other grandchildren: "Let’s all don’t be nosy. This is
not our business. People and us are not a family, so we should never be fooled by others.
Used as a gun by others."

The others nodded one after another, stepped back a few steps, and had no intention of
coming up to help her beat Charlie.

Leann was angry. She didn’t expect this Gary to respect the old and love the young at all.
There were no rules. How could she say it was his second aunt. How could he talk to herself
like this?



However, Leann also understands now that this is not the time to get to know Gary as a
scumbag.

So she hurriedly said to Mr. Ward: "Mr. Ward, this little bastard insults you, insults your
daughter, and says nothing to let him go. Call someone to kill him! Otherwise, this kind of
thing will spread, you and Your daughter’s face is all shame!"

Mr. Ward himself was very angry, and after being so incited by Leann, he was even more
angry.

So, he pointed to Charlie and said angrily: "Asshole, wait for me, I will call and find someone
to kill you!"

After speaking, he took out his mobile phone, found a phone number, and called.

He also turned on the speaker on purpose. While the phone was beeping while waiting to be
connected, he sneered and said to Charlie: "Do you know who I call? One of Don Albert’s
four heavenly kings, Caesar Hilton, you f*cking wait to die!"

Charlie smiled and said: "Okay, I’ll wait, but you’d better call more, because today is the day
when your daughter and David Carson are married, so having more relatives and friends will
make it look festive!"

"You’re really on the road to death!" Mr. Ward was trembling all over, just as the phone was
connected, so he immediately shouted: "Caesar, come to the Hilton Hotel, my f*cking wants
Cut a bastard!"

Mr. Ward’s supermarkets are located in the fringe of the city and the surrounding districts
and counties. In that kind of place, there are often gangsters who visit, either by extortion or
looting. If you want to do business in a down-to-earth manner, you must have a relationship
with the underground world. A certain connection, so he has been on the line of Caesar.

After all, Caesar is one of the four heavenly kings under Don Albert, and can be ranked
fourth in the entire Aurous Hill underground world, so his strength is still very strong.

Moreover, his fame is also very great. Since Mr. Ward approached him, the supermarket
business has never been harassed by gangsters.

Because of the long cooperation time, he and Caesar also had a very good personal
relationship. Some time ago, he kept saying that he would pay a favor to Caesar, and also
gave a big red envelope of 1.88 million, Caesar. For the sake of money, he agreed.

Mr. Ward thought, if he bowed to Caesar and let the wind go, and then developed in the
suburban area, it would be even more like easy, so he was preparing to find a good day to
have a ceremony of burning yellow paper and drinking chicken blood. .

Today, I just met Charlie pretending to be coercive with him, and he was still taking care of
his daughter’s life-long events. He planned to ask Caesar to come and help cut him off. Then



at noon the two of them would find a big hotel and have a meal together. The ceremony is
done!

Chapter 1283
Caesar has always regarded Mr. Ward as a cash cow. The annual protection fee paid by him
alone is as much as seven or eight million. In addition to the part handed over to Don Albert,
Caesar can also save two or three million.

Therefore, as soon as he heard that he was going to kill someone, he blurted out without
hesitation: "Okay, wait a minute, I’ll take someone there!"

After Mr. Ward thanked him so much, he hung up the phone and looked at Charlie with a
sneer: "Boy, don’t blame me for not giving you a chance to survive. I asked you to kneel, but
you didn’t cherish it, but you don’t kneel now. It’s too late."

Charlie smiled and asked, "Who did you call just now? Caesar Hilton? Is this John Rambo
from "First Blood"?"

"Be less f*cking crazy!" Mr. Ward said coldly: "Caesar, one of Don Albert’s four heavenly
kings!"

When Steve heard this, he said eagerly: "Charlie, I’m really sorry today! You can leave with
Claire. Caesar and Mr. Ward have a very good relationship. He is on a mixed road, and he is
vicious. I don’t want you and Claire to get hurt because of me…"

Charlie smiled and said, "Steve, you don’t need to apologize to me for this matter today, but I
feel a little embarrassed. Don’t blame me for finding you a stepmother."

"Uh…" Steve was speechless.

Steve always thought that Charlie was joking with them, and he didn’t take it seriously, but
now that Charlie meant it, he seemed to be serious!

This…what does this mean?

At this time, Charlie looked at Mr. Ward and said with a smile: "You have said that the four
heavenly kings are only one of them. It is not lively enough! Or else, call the remaining three
too! After all, they are married. For my daughter’s great day, the more people who will join
us, the better."

"You f*cking don’t see the coffin, don’t cry!" Mr. Ward gritted his teeth and cursed: "Okay, I
will make you crazy for a while, and you will know the cost of rampantism in a while!"

Charlie shook his head and smiled helplessly: "You bad old men, bad old ladies, you are in
your 50s or 60s. Why are you still so tempered? You see, I am so young, but I am not angry
at all, and I speak calmly."



Having said that, Charlie sighed and said: "Well, I will call more people to come and cheer
for you."

Mr. Ward sneered and said: "Boy, you f*cking threaten me, if there is a kind of thing, you can
ask someone to come, let’s show up with real swords and guns on both sides to compete!"

Charlie nodded, took out his phone, and sent a WeChat message to Don Albert.

"Bring all three of the four heavenly kings under your seat, except Caesar, to Hilton, and
invite you to have a wedding wine."

Don Albert was shocked and returned to the micro-channel: "Master Wade, you… are you
getting second married?"

"f*ck off." Charlie scolded: "It’s not me who asks, someone asks, you can bring someone
here."

"Okay, I am here!"

Charlie said: "Bring more brothers and join in."

"Good Master Wade!"

Charlie then sent Isaac Cameron another WeChat, asking him to come to the Hilton Hotel to
watch a play with him.

Since Isaac Cameron came back from Golim Mountain, he has treated Charlie as a god.
Hearing the call of the young master, without saying anything, he immediately said: "Master,
I am here!"

A few minutes later, a Volkswagen Phaeton with seven or eight vehicles of various colors
drove to Hilton’s door.

The Volkswagen Phaeton stepped forward and walked down a middle-aged man with a look
of flesh.

Seeing this man, Mr. Ward sneered and said to Charlie: "Boy, Caesar is here, you are dead
today."

Charlie had never seen Caesar, but when he saw this Phaeton sedan, his heart suddenly
moved.

At that time, Jeff, a young man who grew up with his orphanage, drove his Mercedes-Benz
and crashed into a Volkswagen Phaeton in order to get rid of his car. It is said that the
Phaeton was the car of a big brother on the road. This Caesar.

Charlie wiped an upward arc at the corner of Charlie’s mouth, thinking, this is a bit
interesting.



Chapter 1284
At this time, in the other cars, thirty or forty menacing little brothers suddenly ran out.

Afterwards, under the command of Caesar, these people ran over and surrounded the
crowd.

Mr. Ward hurriedly waved at him: "Caesar!"

Caesar nodded, glanced at him, and asked, "Mr. Ward, who is not long-eyed and dares to
bump into you?"

Mr. Ward pointed at Charlie and said angrily: "Caesar, this little bastard, not only insults me,
but also f*cking insults my girl!"

Caesar raised his eyebrows, looked at Charlie, and immediately trembled with fright.

Damn it!

It’s Master Wade!

After all, Caesar is one of Don Albert’s four great heavenly kings, and one of Don Albert’s
more powerful celebrities. When Charlie was in Heaven Springs, he had seen Charlie’s face.

However, at that time, Don Albert was extremely humble to Charlie, and he was shy of
speaking, so naturally he didn’t introduce his men.

He didn’t expect that Mr. Ward would provoke Master Wade. He panicked and he blurted out
to explain to Charlie: "Wade…Wade…"

Charlie interrupted him immediately: "You have admitted the wrong person."

"Ah?" Caesar said hurriedly and respectfully: "How could it be, the young one used to be in
Heaven Springs…"

Charlie raised his eyebrows: "I said you admitted the wrong person. Are you deaf?"

Caesar’s internal organs were all trembling at Charlie’s roar, knowing that Charlie definitely
didn’t want to tell him who he was, so he was busy to follow his words.

But at this time, Mr. Ward scolded in a rage: "Damn, why are you talking to Caesar? Are you
going to die? Believe it or not, let someone chop you down immediately?"

Mr. Ward’s words immediately scared Caesar to the ground almost as soon as his legs were
weak.

He turned his face and stared at Mr. Ward with anger, slapped his face with a slap, "Damn!
Mr. Ward, do you want to die? Believe it or not, I hacked you? "



Mr. Ward was stunned by this slap.

What’s the situation?

I asked you to slash this little bastard, why did you slap me?

Mr. Ward was aggrieved and covered his face, looked at Caesar, and blurted out: "Caesar,
you…what are you hitting me for?"

Caesar trembled all over.

What are you doing? I f*cking want to kill you!

Who is it not good for you to provoke, Master Wade? Isn’t this going to pit me to death?

How many people who have offended Master Wade have been dragged by my elder brother
Don Albert to the kennel to feed the dogs. Are you f*cking trying to kill me?

However, he didn’t dare to say this clearly. After all, Master Wade was already angry just
now, and he definitely didn’t want to expose his identity…

Thinking of this, he could only suppress the anger and fear in his heart, and said: "I hit you
because you are too unqualified to speak. Don’t always talk about cutting people. Pay
attention to your quality, understand?"

Mr. Ward was wronged to death, and blurted out: "But you just called me an old dog, and
you said you want to hack me to death. What should I say…"
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When Caesar heard Mr. Ward say this, he slapped him again angrily, and yelled: "Grass, you
f*cking dare to talk back to me? I said you listen to me!"

Mr. Ward was slapped twice and was extremely depressed. How could he have been beaten
since he became an adult?

Today, in front of so many people, Caesar slapped him twice.

However, although he was very angry, he did not dare to express any dissatisfaction at this
moment.

I can only nodded angrily and said, "Caesar, you are right. I must pay more attention to what
I say outside."

Caesar snorted coldly and glanced at Charlie. He couldn’t help but feel a little guilty, so he
asked Mr. Ward: "What the hell is going on today? Tell me clearly!"



Mr. Ward immediately said with aggrieved and angry face: "Caesar, I have lost all my old
face today. A little b*tch who didn’t know where he came from would dare to pretend to be
forceful with me, and dare to insult and humiliate me I, you have to help me decide!"

Having said that, Mr. Ward immediately said the matter exactly.

Caesar couldn’t help being dumbfounded when he finished speaking.

On the one hand, he was surprised at the promiscuity of Mr. Ward’s daughter, on the one
hand, he was also surprised at the shamelessness of the David Carson family, and on the
other hand, he was shocked by Master Wade’s manipulation!

If you were Charlie, you would bring someone here to teach the two families a lesson, and
then let Steve and Isabella get married.

But a ghost like Master Wade could even think of letting David Carson marry Mr. Ward’s
daughter!

This is too dark humor! David Carson and Leann wanted to make their son the catcher.

But the two of them might not have thought of it anyway, and it was David Carson who was
going to be the next Panxia.

Moreover, Caesar had heard of a lot of Master Wade’s deeds a long time ago, not to
mention, he had already heard of Master Wade’s resolute and uncompromising character.

Therefore, he looked at Mr. Ward and David Carson with sympathy at this moment, and he
was very clear in his heart that although this solution seemed very absurd and ironic, since
this was the decision of Master Wade, there must be no buffer room for this matter. .

At this moment, Mr. Ward saw Caesar’s expression weird, and hurriedly cried: "Caesar, if
you say that Mr. Ward is in Aurous Hill, I can be considered a person with a face. This guy
humiliates me and humiliates my daughter. ?"

Caesar scratched his head awkwardly, looked at Charlie, and said, "Mr. Ward, if you want
me to say, you guys don’t know how to promote! This matter itself is very complicated, and
for your family. There is also a very urgent need to be resolved. You can’t find a solution.
This Mr. Wade gave you a good idea. Isn’t it a good idea? Now this David Carson is right in
front of you, and your daughter is also here. Hilton Banquet Once everything is set up, you
can simply marry your daughter to David Carson just because of the right time and place,
isn’t it over?"

"what?!"

Whether it was Mr. Ward, David Carson, or Leann, they never expected Caesar to say such
a thing!



David Carson and Leann couldn’t help cursing in their hearts, the dog-day Caesar, was Mr.
Ward invited or Charlie invited?

Why didn’t he speak to Mr. Ward at all?
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And also slapped Mr. Ward in the face and asked Mr. Ward to marry his daughter to David
Carson…

The latter incident is much more cruel than a slap in the face!

Mr. Ward was even more depressed and wanted to die. He shivered and said, "Caesar…you
can’t turn your elbows out, but we both want to worship good brothers! My daughter is you.
Big niece, do you have the heart to let her marry a bad old man like David Carson?"

Caesar immediately said: "Mr. Ward, we are familiar with each other, but you can’t talk
nonsense. I’m an ordinary acquaintance with you. Who said I would worship you?"

Mr. Ward was shocked and hurriedly said: "Caesar, we have known each other for many
years. I have not lost any of the benefits that should be given every year. I gave you such a
big red envelope some time ago. How do you turn your face and turn your face?"

Caesar said solemnly: "Mr. Ward, I’m not turning my face with you, I’m all for your own good,
understand? You said that although your daughter is young, she is very dirty, right? She is
only in her 20s. I was pregnant with a foreigner’s child, and It was still a black man. The point
is that you still have to let her give birth to this child. How can ordinary people handle this
kind of thing?"

After finishing talking, he pointed at David Carson and said seriously: "Look at David Carson,
he is a little older, but older men know that they hurt people, and look at him, his biological
son is so old, and he has already succeeded in inheriting the family. It doesn’t matter to him
that Skye’s father doesn’t matter, how appropriate!"

David Carson’s old face is red and hot!

What the hell does this mean? Can you be a father to black people by co-authoring?

Leann was even more depressed, and said annoyedly: "I said what’s the matter with you? In
my face, you seduce my husband to marry a child, is it sick?"

Caesar glanced at her in disgust, and said coldly: "What is the big one? Do you think it is a
feudal society? Our country can only be monogamous, don’t you know? Since David Carson
wants to marry Mr. Ward’s daughter, then You must divorce him first!"

"You fart!" Leann was anxious all of a sudden, ignoring that the other party was the eldest
brother, angrily scolded: "I think you are making trouble, you bastard, get out! You are not
welcome here!"



"f*ck you!" Caesar lifted his foot, kicked Leann’s belly, kicked her far away, and cursed: "You
dare to yell at me for anything, believe it. If you don’t believe me, I cut your tongue?"

Leann couldn’t get up for a long time because of this kick. She lay on the ground and rolled
her belly, crying in her mouth.

David Carson hurriedly said to Mr. Ward: "Oh, Mr. Ward, what the hell is going on? Didn’t
you invite him here? Didn’t you let him cut Charlie? After he comes, he will beat my wife?"

Caesar raised his hand and slapped David Carson, and cursed: "Why are you so inept?
What I said just now is nothing, right? Didn’t you hear Mr. Wade’s arrangement? Starting
today, Your wife is Mr. Ward’s daughter, and Mr. Ward is your father-in-law, do you
understand?"

"I……"

David Carson looked uncomfortable.

Mr. Ward was also very depressed. He angrily said to Caesar, "Caesar, if you don’t want to
help, just forget it, but don’t kick me off, I don’t need you here, please leave!"

"Huh?" Caesar said coldly: "Let me go? Mr. Ward, you have a lot of courage to dare to talk to
me in this tone?"

Mr. Ward clasped his hands together and kept waking up, begging in his mouth: "I beg you,
Caesar, we will solve this problem by ourselves. We don’t need your help. You must be very
busy with everything, so we won’t waste your time. Please go."

Caesar said disdainfully: "What? You let me go and I’ll leave? Do you think you are my elder
brother?"

At this moment, someone suddenly yelled: "Don Albert is here!"
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"f*ck!"

As soon as Caesar heard that Don Albert was here, he immediately knew that his eldest
brother was coming to Master Wade.

So he looked at Mr. Ward with sympathy and shook his head: "Mr. Ward, don’t blame me for
not reminding you, you are ready to marry your daughter!"

After speaking, he hurriedly walked over to meet Don Albert.

At this time, someone in the crowd said: "I’m going! Don Albert came with the other three of
the Four Great Heavenly Kings. This is the Four Tiger Generals under Don Albert! Since Don
Albert became the underground king of Aurous Hill, The four heavenly kings were each
allocated a site, and it has been a long time since they got together to show their faces!"



When everyone heard this, they couldn’t help being shocked.

Claire asked Charlie in a low voice: "Charlie, this Don Albert, shouldn’t you call him here?"

Charlie nodded and smiled: "Yes, it’s what I called. Today I say that they will do what I say,
and I must never let people on the rivers and lakes laugh at me."

Claire asked him in a low voice with a look of surprise, "Could it be that you really want
Steve’s father to marry Mr. Ward’s daughter?"

Charlie smiled and said, "Of course it’s true. Didn’t I apologize to Steve in advance before I
heard it?"

Charlie had already said sorry to Steve just now. I’m sorry, but I will find him a stepmother
today, so he will do what he says.

Claire was shocked and couldn’t help but said, "Is this joke a bit big?"

"Joke" Charlie said with a smile: "Wife, when did I say this was a joke? I always mean what I
say."

Claire couldn’t help asking, "Is this appropriate? I always think it’s a bit inappropriate…"

Charlie grabbed her hand and said softly: "Don’t worry, if your husband says it’s appropriate,
no one dares to say it’s inappropriate!"

At this time, Don Albert had already stepped towards Charlie.

As he walked, he asked Caesar in a low voice: "Did you guy cause me any trouble? Did you
bump into Master Wade or offend Master Wade?"

"Big brother, I don’t have either!" Caesar hurriedly explained: "There is a guy who paid us
premiums and asked me to help him cut people. After I came, I found that he was targeting
Master Wade, so I said something. I didn’t dare to speak to Master Wade if I was offending,
but beat that person, absolutely not offending Master Wade!"

Don Albert nodded, feeling a little relieved.

Caesar has been with him for many years. Knowing that Caesar would never lie to himself,
he nodded and said in a low voice, "When you get to Mr. Wade later, you talk less, lest you
make more mistakes, you know? ?"

Caesar said immediately: "Don’t worry, brother, I will be silent!"

At this time, Don Albert brought the four heavenly kings and a group of younger brothers to
Charlie.



When he came, David Carson, Leann and his wife, and Mr. Ward were all frightened.

I never dreamed that today I would provoke the underground emperor of Aurous Hill!

The ghost knows why he came?

In case something makes him unhappy and makes him blame it, the trouble will be great!

Next, an even more stunned scene happened!

Don Albert strode in front of everyone, without saying anything, immediately bowed to
Charlie, and said respectfully: "Master Wade! Don Albert is late, and Master Wade will
punish him!"

As soon as he said this, the four heavenly kings, as well as hundreds of younger brothers
from various heavenly kings, bowed together ninety degrees and said in unison: "Master
Wade, please punish!"
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One or two hundred people shouted these six words at the same time, making the whole
scene seem like thunder!

The others were all frightened.

Leann’s face was pale, David Carson’s legs were soft, and Mr. Ward knelt on the ground
with a thud.

He knew he was finished. Never thought that he would have such a great ability to cut this
kid. Even Don Albert treats him respectfully!

At this time, Don Albert didn’t have the aura of the underground emperor of Aurous Hill, he
was exactly a dog of this young man! What’s the sacredness of yourself?

At this time, Charlie looked at Don Albert, smiled faintly, and said: "It’s okay, it’s not too late
to come."

Don Albert asked immediately, "Master Wade, I don’t know, what do you want to tell Don
Albert to come over?"

Charlie pointed to Mr. Ward and said, "This person is going to marry his daughter today, but
his daughter’s fiance has not yet divorced, so I’ll give you half an hour to take his daughter’s
fiance and his daughter’s fiance’s current wife. Let me go to the Civil Affairs Bureau to
complete the divorce procedures."

Don Albert was confused and couldn’t figure out what was going on, but he nodded very
seriously and said, "Master Wade, don’t worry, Don Albert will finish this matter within half an
hour."



After speaking, Don Albert asked carefully: "Master Wade, where are the fiancé of this
person’s daughter and the current wife of this person’s daughter’s fiancé?"

Charlie pointed to David Carson and Leann, and said lightly: "This bad old man is her
daughter’s fiance, and the bad old woman next to him is the current wife of this bad old
man."

Don Albert took a look, and he was immediately stunned.

What exactly is going on?

This Mr. Ward seems to be in his early 50s, and David Carson looks at the same age as him.
Why is the relationship between the father-in-law and the son-in-law?

However, he didn’t dare to ask indiscriminately, and immediately nodded and said, "Master
Wade, don’t worry, I will take them to get a marriage certificate!"

Upon hearing this, Leann immediately jumped and scolded emotionally: "Why do you let me
divorce my husband?"

Charlie sneered: "Just rely on my words!"

Leann scolded angrily: "The beauty you want! Want me to divorce my husband unless you
kill me!"

Charlie smiled and said, "Kill you? Just a bad Lady like you is worthy of letting me kill you?
Obediently divorced your husband, get out of Aurous Hill, you can still have a way to survive,
otherwise, I will let you survive Don’t ask for death, no!"

Leann was frightened by Charlie’s aura, she didn’t even dare to speak.

Don Albert said coldly at this time: "You two have heard what Master Wade said. Don’t grind
with me here, and quickly follow me to the Civil Affairs Bureau and get the divorce
certificate!"

Charlie said, "Don’t rush to take them away. Bring Mr. Ward’s daughter along by the way.
After David divorces the old woman, let Mr. Ward’s daughter get the marriage certificate from
David Carson on the spot. After receiving the certificate, it was just in time to come over for
the banquet at noon!"

Mr. Ward sat on the ground at this time and said desperately: "I don’t agree! No one wants
my daughter to marry this bad old man!"

Don Albert said sharply: "Dare to disobey Master Wade? Believe it or not, I will kill you now?"

"I don’t believe it!" Mr. Ward collapsed and cried loudly: "In broad daylight and in the sky, I
don’t believe you can kill me! Moreover, even if I die, I won’t let my daughter marry David
Carson!"



Chapter 1289
Seeing that Mr. Ward still dared to object, Don Albert sternly reprimanded: "It is against you.
Even Master Wade’s decision dare to disobey, right?"

Mr. Ward spoiled his ineffective daughter the most, so he didn’t care about the status of Don
Albert at this time, and said angrily: "My daughter is still young! How could she marry such a
bad old man as big as me!"

Caesar fell into trouble at this time, and sneered: "What? You don’t look down on the old
man, but you send your daughter abroad and let her mess with the old man abroad, why are
you okay?"

Mr. Ward said angrily, "I don’t know that! I want to know that after she goes out, she will get
together with the big black guys, and I won’t send her abroad if she is killed!"

Don Albert said indifferently: "Okay, let’s talk less nonsense. No one can rebel against
Master Wade’s decision. If you are not on the way, don’t blame me for being rude to you!"

Mr. Ward sternly said: "If there is a species, you will kill me! I still don’t believe it! What I say
has been rated as an outstanding local entrepreneur in Aurous Hill for several years. Today
so many people watched, you can kill me in broad daylight. ?"

Don Albert’s face suddenly became very ugly.

This guy actually recognized that he didn’t dare to act directly on him here.

Although he is the underground emperor of Aurous Hill, it is really difficult to deal with a
well-known entrepreneur worth hundreds of millions under the circumstances.

Just when he didn’t know what to do, suddenly a voice came and said coldly: "Someone
even dared to disobey Master Wade’s words, let me see who it is, the head is so iron!"

Mr. Ward looked up, and was shocked to death by the speaker!

This… isn’t this person Isaac Cameron, the owner of Shangri-La?

This is the president of the Aurous Hill Pinnacle Entrepreneurs Association, the
spokesperson of Eastcliff’s top big family, and the super-big boss who all the entrepreneurs
of Aurous Hill are respectful!

Mr. Ward spent several years and spent a lot of money to get people to clear up the
relationship and let himself join the Aurous Hill Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association, because
this Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association was organized by Isaac Cameron, and all the people
who collected it were first-class in Aurous Hill. Bosses and entrepreneurs, people like
themselves worth several hundred million, are simply not qualified to enter.



After joining the Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association, he discovered that the top
entrepreneurs in Aurous Hill depend more or less on Isaac Cameron’s relationship and
channels.

This is mainly because Isaac Cameron is in Aurous Hill and he really has hands and eyes!

Some real estate developers can’t get the land they want, so they ask Isaac Cameron. As
long as Isaac Cameron is willing to help, the problem will be solved.

Some manufacturers can’t get the approval document or the authorization of the top big
company, as long as they can find his help, it is a matter of sentence.

This is Isaac Cameron’s strength, which is completely beyond the reach of ordinary people.

However, he did not expect that Isaac Cameron would also come today!

Moreover, did he call that young man Master Wade? ! What is the origin of this young man? !

He looked at Isaac Cameron who was striding over in a panic, and said tremblingly:
"Cameron…Mr. Cameron…oh no…Chairman Cameron, why are you here? ?"

Isaac Cameron said coldly: "Let me see, who is so bold, who dares to disobey Master
Wade’s orders!"

After finishing speaking, Isaac Cameron also bowed to Charlie and said respectfully: "Master
Wade, Isaac is late, please punish me!"
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Mr. Ward looked at Isaac Cameron and Charlie again, only then did he realize that Charlie
really has great abilities!

Even Isaac Cameron is so respectful to him, didn’t he kick the steel plate?

At this time, Isaac Cameron turned his face and looked at Mr. Ward again, and said coldly:
"You want to disobey Master Wade’s arrangement, right? In this case, then I will ask all the
supermarkets, all the properties, cars and Bank accounts and stock accounts are all sealed
up indefinitely! Let your family have nothing and go to the streets to beg for dinner!"

Upon hearing this, Mr. Ward said to Charlie in a panic: "Master Wade, Master Wade! I was
really wrong, you adults don’t remember the villain, don’t be familiar with people like me,
please!"

Charlie smiled and said, "I didn’t want to be familiar with you, so you just have to obey my
arrangements honestly."

"I…I…" Mr. Ward couldn’t make this determination.



Marry your daughter to David Carson? Don’t say whether my daughter agrees or disagree, I
can’t hold it on this face!

If people in Aurous Hill knew that they had married their daughter to such a bad old man,
wouldn’t they still be able to count themselves to death?

However, it is Isaac Cameron who is offending him right now!

If Isaac Cameron really wants to kill herself and leave her family with nothing, it will not only
be bad luck for her daughter, but also for herself and his wife…

Seeing him hesitating for a long time, Isaac Cameron snorted coldly: "It seems that you are
going to fight to the end. Okay, then I will call and arrange it!"

After speaking, Isaac Cameron wanted to touch the phone.

Mr. Ward was frightened, and blurted out: "Don’t! Don’t! Mr. Cameron, don’t! Can’t I
promise? I promise! I promise all!"

Isaac Cameron said coldly: "What did you do early? You have to agree early. I think of your
respect for Master Wade, and I will give you some care, but you don’t know what is good or
bad, and you are rude to Master Wade. , From today, you will be officially expelled from the
Aurous Hill Pinnacle Entrepreneurs Association! You can never join again!"

"Ah?!" Mr. Ward took the boss’s effort to join the Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association.

The purpose is to get some resources and contacts of the association in this association.

During this time, he has indeed received a lot of help and promotion from the Pinnacle
Entrepreneur Association.

Even the city knew that he had joined the Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association, so it gave his
supermarket a green light and gave a favorable policy of 50% corporate income tax
reduction for five years, which can save tens of millions.

Moreover, several real estate business members in the Pinnacle Entrepreneur Association
are also considering giving themselves preferential prices so that they can buy shops from
their real estate at extremely low prices, so that their supermarkets can quickly expand. .

However, if the news that you have been expelled from the Pinnacle Entrepreneur
Association is spread, not only will your future business development and cooperation be
greatly affected, even the favorable policies you have already received will probably be
abolished, and you will suffer heavy losses!

But at this time, he really didn’t dare to complain anymore. After all, Isaac Cameron’s
strength was much stronger than Don Albert. If Isaac Cameron really wanted to block him,
then his whole family would have to finish playing!



And it is possible that all the family properties will be sealed up, without a penny, and finally
starve to death on the roadside!

After all, this person can cover the sky with just one hand in Aurous Hill!

Therefore, he could only cry and say: "Chairman Cameron, I am willing to accept Master
Wade’s arrangement to marry my daughter to David Carson!"
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Mr. Ward knew that he could not provoke Isaac Cameron, so he could only compromise with
him at this moment.

Marrying his daughter to David Carson really makes it difficult for him to accept, but instead
of angering Isaac Cameron and then the whole family suffering, he can only choose to
sacrifice his daughter’s interests in exchange for the safety of the whole family.

Seeing that he finally agreed, Isaac Cameron snorted and said, "If you agreed early, don’t
you need to talk so much nonsense?"

Mr. Ward could only nod his head like garlic and said: "Chairman Cameron, you are right. I
will never talk nonsense in the future. Please keep my membership…"

Isaac Cameron ignored him, but turned to look at Charlie, and asked respectfully: "Master
Wade, what do you think?"

Charlie smiled slightly and looked at David Carson and Leann, and said lightly: "Since Mr.
Ward is already willing to marry his daughter, you should prepare quickly. It seems that it’s
over 10 o’clock and the wedding is 12 o’clock. Must start on time."

David Carson trembled with fright. He didn’t expect Charlie to really want to marry Mr.
Ward’s daughter.

Marrying a girl who is more than 20 years younger than you is naturally a good thing.

But the key is how to explain to his wife Leann.

Also, Mr. Ward’s daughter, who is pregnant now, has a black child in her belly, and married
her in the door by herself. Wouldn’t she like to be a father after a few months? When she
gave birth to a black child, wouldn’t she be the laughing stock of the entire Aurous Hill?

So on the whole, he really didn’t want to agree to Charlie’s arrangement, but now that he is
more than ten times stronger than himself, Mr. Ward has already compromised, what else
can he do?

Don Albert and even Isaac Cameron are here. If he is really not exalted, he will probably end
badly.



Thinking of this, he can only respectfully say to Charlie: "I would like to listen to Master
Wade’s arrangement!"

At this moment, Leann on the side exploded, and she cursed hysterically: "David Carson,
you bastard with no conscience, are you really ready to give me a mess? Don’t forget, my
Lady has been with you for so many years. The wind comes and rains, how much hardship
did you endure, and how much contribution did you make to your grandson family? Are you
actually going to kick my Lady away now?"

David Carson said with a very painful expression: "You can also see that this matter is not
what I can do. If you offend Master Wade, Master Wade will blame it, and our whole family
will be ruined!"

Leann’s whole life’s hard work has been spent on the Carson family.

Her family has no abilities either. When she married David Carson, David Carson had no
abilities either. It was the husband and wife step by step that they made the industry the
scale of today.

Unexpectedly, when she was about to start enjoying the blessing, she would actually be
kicked out. How could this make her stand it?

So, she scolded angrily: "I don’t care about any bullshit Master Wade, if you dare to divorce
me, I will fight with you! I will die with you!"

Isaac Cameron did not expect that this bad Lady would dare to disobey Charlie so much,
and immediately shouted to her coldly: "I will give you the last chance to honestly divorce
David Carson, then get out of Aurous Hill and never come back again, if If you don’t do it,
then I will find out all of your parents’ family and drive them out of Aurous Hill. Then, your
family’s family will be destroyed in your hands. Don’t regret it!"

When Leann heard this, she almost fainted with fright.
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She knows that Isaac Cameron’s background is very big, and he also knows that he is true
to one thing, and that his ability is well-rounded. If he really wants to drive himself and his
family out of Aurous Hill, he will do what he says.

In that way, instead of being able to defend his marriage, he killed all his maidens.

The mother’s family didn’t have much abilities in the first place, and now they are considered
well-off. If they leave their hometown, they will definitely have a mess.

If you say nothing, you can’t harm yourself and your mother’s family, otherwise, wouldn’t you
become a mouse on the street, everyone shouting and beating?

Just when she made a painful decision to take over Charlie’s arrangement, she suddenly
saw Isabella standing next to her.



So Leann seemed to have caught the savior, and quickly ran to Isabella, and knelt on the
ground with a different sound, crying and begging: "Isabella, it was all aunts before, but the
aunt was wrong. From now on, Auntie Never object to your marriage with Steve anymore.
Please tell Master Wade and beg Master Wade. Let’s take advantage of the time before we
arrive, and quickly prepare to have the wedding. You will be my best friend in the future.
Daughter-in-law, I will treat you like a daughter, okay? I beg you!"

Leann had already figured it out at this time. Everything today was due to Isabella. If she
didn’t do everything possible to prevent Isabella from marrying her son, then Master Wade
would definitely not target herself.

The reason why Master Wade aimed at himself must be because his attitude towards
Isabella just now was really bad, which angered him.

Moreover, he desperately wanted to force his son to marry Mr. Ward’s daughter. This
behavior must have angered Master Wade.

That’s why Master Wade punishes himself and wants his husband to marry Mr. Ward’s
daughter.

To solve this problem, we must start from the source, and Isabella is the source.

If I can persuade Isabella and ask Isabella to intercede with Master Wade, everything may
be back to the original point.

Isabella didn’t know what to do at this time.

She is a kind woman, and she doesn’t want her fiancé’s mother to have nothing and leave
her hometown.

But when she thought about her attitude towards herself, Isabella felt a little worried.

If I really pleaded with Charlie for her, and if Charlie really forgave her, will she retaliate
against herself in the future?

Seeing her entangled, Leann knew that she was worried that she must find her in the future
to settle accounts.

So she cried and kowtowed to Isabella, and pleaded miserably: "Don’t worry, I will be good
to you in the future. You will be my daughter and you in the future. Our mothers and
daughters will abandon the misfortunes and live their lives. If I turn my face on you, I won’t
die!"

Isabella’s heart softened, and he couldn’t help but look at Charlie.

After hesitating for a while, she stammered and said to Charlie: "That…Charlie…oh
no…Master Wade…"



Charlie looked at her, interrupted her, and said in a cold voice: "I know what you are going to
say, but I want to tell you that it is no longer between you and her, but between me and her.
It’s useless for you to beg for things, between me and her. I won’t give you this face, nor can
I give you!"
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Isabella was frightened by Charlie’s decisive attitude.

At the same time, she also realized that Charlie could not give herself this face.

So she could only look at Leann with an apologetic expression, and said, "I’m sorry, Auntie, I
can’t do anything about this…"

Leann didn’t expect that the life-saving straw in her heart didn’t work at all, so she turned to
look at Steve and cried and said, "Steve, you have to save mother! Steve pulling you so hard
is not easy!"

Steve was also very uncomfortable at this time. Leann was his mother after all. He said that
he didn’t want his mother to divorce his father and was then driven out of Aurous Hill.

Moreover, he didn’t want his father to marry a stepmother who was as old as his own after
divorcing his mother.

So, he bit his head and knelt down to Charlie, begging: "Charlie, Master Wade, please give
our mother another chance, she will definitely change in the future!"

Charlie said coldly: "I have already said that this matter is between me and your father, your
mother, and this Mr. Ward. These three people have no one to look at. They repeatedly
ridiculed me, ridiculed me, and even threatened me to Kill me, do you think you can solve
these problems by kneeling me? We only met today for the first time. Do you think you have
such a great face?"

At this time, Gary gave Steve a hand and blurted out: "Are you stupid, Steve? You still dare
to disobey Master Wade at this time! Shut up!"

At this time, Gary was gloating at misfortune on the one hand, and feeling a little scared on
the other.

He was gloating because he was very upset with Leann a long time ago. His second aunt
relied on his own family to have a little money, looked down upon himself in various ways,
and ridiculed himself repeatedly. Now he ended up like this. It really deserves it.

He was afraid because he was afraid that Steve’s family of three would continue to run into
Master Wade if he was angry and guilty of the entire Carson family, and he would also be
implicated.



So Gary just wanted to watch the fire from the other side, not wanting the fire to burn to his
feet.

At this time, in his eyes, his cousin Steve was playing with fire and setting himself on fire,
and he might even burn the fire on himself.

Only then did Steve fully realize that in front of Charlie, his words had no weight.

The reason why Charlie came to join him today was entirely because of the face of his wife
Claire.

And the reason why Claire brought him here was entirely because she and her fiancee
Isabella were high school classmates.

In this matter, Charlie didn’t even give Isabella’s face, so how could he give himself face?

Seeing that no one could help her at this moment, Leann suddenly collapsed.

In her heart at this time, she was so regretful that she couldn’t wait to give herself hundreds
of big mouths!

Unexpectedly, in order to prevent Isabella from entering the gate of Carson’s house, I would
ridicule her, sarcasm, insult, ridicule, and even insult her.

But in the end, he became the one who was about to be kicked out of the Carson family.

This is really ironic.

If she had known today and killed her, she would not have done such a thing.

She couldn’t help asking herself, Leann, Leann, why do you have to get along with this
Isabella? I’m all right now, I’ve gotten into big trouble. If I divorced David Carson today and
got kicked out of Aurous Hill, how can I live my life in the future?

Charlie looked at the time at this time, and said impatiently: "If you delay any longer, it will be
almost 11 o’clock. Is this marriage still going to end?"

Hearing this, Don Albert suddenly scolded Leann in a cold voice: "Hurry up and go to the
Civil Affairs Bureau to go through the divorce procedures, and if you don't get the f*cking ink,
you will be driven out of Aurous Hill!"

After hearing this, Leann trembled with fear, crying and said: "I will go, I will go, I will go…"

Only then was Don Albert satisfied. He turned to Mr. Ward and said, "Go, call your daughter
up and follow me!"

Chapter 1294



Mr. Ward hurriedly bowed his knees and said: "Don Albert, wait a minute, I’ll go and talk to
my girl. Let’s talk here, she doesn’t know yet…"

Don Albert looked at his watch and said coldly: "I’ll give you three minutes, and then grind, I
can’t forgive you!"

Isaac Cameron also sternly said: "Mr. Ward, I warn you, from now on, don’t play any tricks
with me. If I can’t see the marriage certificate of your daughter and David Carson, then you
are done."

Mr. Ward nodded like smashing garlic, and said in a panic: "Chairman Cameron and Don
Albert, you two, don’t worry, I will not dare to play any tricks."

Don Albert kicked him directly and scolded: "What is the use of our guarantee? Go to Master
Wade to guarantee it!"

Mr. Ward hurriedly climbed in front of Charlie and said: "Master Wade, don’t worry, I will
follow your instructions and I will not play any tricks!"

Charlie waved his hand in disgust and said, "Hurry up and get business. I’m still waiting to
drink your daughter’s wedding wine!"

"Eh eh eh!" Mr. Ward nodded again and again, and immediately turned and walked out of the
crowd to find his wife and daughter.

Just now, his wife and daughter hadn’t moved forward, just waiting for him to have a good
talk with his grandchildren, and then the wedding would be held directly.

His daughter Skye was also anxious at this time.

She knows her situation very well, knowing that if she doesn’t hurry to find a picker to marry,
it will be troublesome when her belly gets bigger and bigger.

If you are unmarried, give birth to a child, and give birth to a black child out of wedlock, then
your reputation in Aurous Hill will be bad.

At that time, how will I live the rest of my life?

And now I am pregnant for two months, but I will be pregnant in two months, so I only have
two months to get married.

In recent days, she has also been looking for a suitable marriage partner.

She has been thinking that if she is not pregnant with a black child, then she will simply
pretend not to be pregnant, find someone to flash marriage, and then wait until the child is
born before telling him that the child is born prematurely.

In that way, oneself can hide from the sky and keep secret.



But embarrassingly, this is a black child in his stomach, and as long as the child is born,
everything will be worn.

So she can’t make people confused and accept the concealed plate, she must accept the
concealed plate willingly.

However, after searching a large circle, she found that people with better conditions were not
willing to take her plate at all.

Those with poor conditions and willing to take over, she really doesn’t look down on them.

Today, my father told her that Steve had taken over, and she was still very happy.

Because even though he didn’t know Steve very well, he had met Steve and looked
handsome, so Skye had a good eye for him.

Moreover, Steve went to a prestigious university again, and his family conditions are also
pretty good. What’s more rare is that the two have business contacts. This is simply the best
choice for her!

So she came over with joy and was waiting anxiously for the exact news.

Seeing Dad walked over quickly, he hurriedly asked excitedly: "Dad, is everything done? Is
Steve really willing to marry me?"

Mr. Ward looked at her with a complicated expression and said awkwardly, "Quietly, it is not
Steve who married you today."

"Huh?" Skye asked in surprise: "It’s not Steve who married me, who would marry me?"

Mr. Ward said in shame: "It’s Steve’s father, David Carson!"

Chapter 1295
"what?!"

Skye and her mother almost fell apart on the spot when they heard these words!

Her mother scolded angrily: "Mr. Ward, are you f*cking confused? Didn’t you say that you
want to marry Skye to Steve’s father? Why do you want to marry Steve’s dad again? David
Carson’s age is like you It’s almost old, how can you marry him?!"

"Yes, Dad!" Skye said angrily: "Even if I am pregnant, I won’t marry a bad old man, right?"

Mr. Ward looked at his wife and daughter, embarrassed, and while slapped himself, he cried
and said: "Blame me, blame me, blame me for making lard cover my heart, and provoke
annoying people. Now people treat Don Albert and Isaac Cameron called over, and both



sides only gave me a solution, which is to make Skye have to marry Steve’s father, or else
we will be driven to a dead end…"

"Huh?!" Mr. Ward’s wife’s eyes were black: "You offended Don Albert and Chairman
Cameron? Are you crazy?"

Mr. Ward said eagerly: "I didn’t know it would become like this…"

His wife was anxious to die, and blurted out: "What the hell is going on?!"

Mr. Ward cried and told the whole story exactly. After speaking, Skye sat down on the
ground and cried.

"I don’t want it! I don’t want to marry that bad old man! I won’t marry if I die!"

Seeing her daughter’s a** sitting hard, Mr. Ward hurriedly stepped forward and said, "Oh girl,
be careful, don’t break my grandson! Although it is a black species, it is also my grandson,
anyway. This child has no father. After he comes out, he will bear the name of our Ward
Family, just like his own."

Mr. Ward’s wife scolded angrily: "When is the time? You are still a grandson! You hurry up
and think of a way to say that you can’t let your girl marry that bad old man!"

Mr. Ward sighed and said, "I can’t do anything about this. If the girl doesn’t marry, our family
will be ruined. Do you think we can have any solution?"

Mr. Ward’s wife couldn’t help crying in despair, "My God, what evil is our family doing!"

Mr. Ward said: "Don’t think about it now, and get the certificate quickly. Master Wade said, he
is still waiting for a wedding drink. If it is delayed, turn back, Don Albert and Mr. Cameron will
blame it. Then our family is really over!"

Skye wailed: "Dad! You can’t just push me into the fire pit! Say nothing to let me marry a bad
old man, I’m only 26 years old this year!"

Mr. Ward said: "If you don’t marry him, the big guys above will blame it, our family will have
nothing. By then, our family may not have enough money to give birth to the children in your
stomach, let alone you are usually spoiled and eaten. It must be the best. By that time, our
family may not even have enough food."

"Ah?!" When Skye heard this, she was desperate!

She has been spoiled for so many years, and she has to spend hundreds of thousands of
dollars every month.

If there is nothing left at once, then life is really better than death.

Mr. Ward’s wife also looked desperate when she heard this.



She also didn’t want to abandon her millions of wealth and live a life of poverty and vain.

In that case, she would be killed.

So she hugged her daughter and choked, "Quietly, Don Albert and Mr. Cameron are both
people that our family cannot afford. For the life of our family, or you will marry that old David
Carson. Right!"

As she said, she whispered again: "And your belly can’t be hidden for long, at most one or
two months. If you can’t find anyone to get married in these two months, it’s really over!"

"Yeah!" Mr. Ward said hurriedly: "Marrying David Carson is just a way of slowing down. After
a while, after the limelight passes, we can divorce him."

When Skye heard this, she gritted her teeth and agreed, choked up: "There is no other better
way, so let’s get the certificate from him first…"

Chapter 1296
Here, in order to let Charlie spare herself, Leann knelt on the ground and knocked Charlie’s
head, but Charlie still didn’t buy her account.

Charlie knows how such a person is.

This Leann is simply an old beast, even more devil than his mother-in-law Elaine.

Although Elaine always wanted his wife Claire to marry a rich man, she never thought of
letting his wife marry a man with children.

This Leann, for the 50 million dowry, even let her son go to a black man whom she had
never met before, it was simply shameless.

So Charlie is also very clear that her current confession is not from the heart at all, but is
forced by the current situation.

Such a woman, once she was given a chance to comeback, she would only become worse
towards Isabella.

So Charlie wanted to give her a one-step solution: divorce David Carson and never return to
Aurous Hill again!

On the side, David Carson is full of mixed flavors. He looked at his wife Leann and cried to
death on the ground several times. But the young man named Wade was still completely
unmoved. It seems that it is impossible for him to take his life back. In this way, I can only
obediently marry the daughter of Mr. Ward. But when you think about it, this really isn’t a bad
thing.



Although Leann has been with him for many years, after all, he has no feeling for her
anymore. Although Mr. Ward’s daughter is not beautiful, she is at least young. For people his
age, young is more than anything else.

Subsequently, Don Albert took Caesar and several other younger brothers, directly preparing
to press David Carson, Leann, and Mr. Ward’s daughter Skye to go to the Civil Affairs
Bureau to handle divorce and marriage procedures.

Although Steve wanted to stop all of this, he knew he didn’t have this ability, so he could only
be forced to accept it.

Just as he watched his crying mother and a few strong men pulling into the car, he couldn’t
help shed two lines of tears.

Charlie looked at him at this time, and said lightly: "You and Isabella shouldn’t get a marriage
certificate yet, right?"

Steve hurriedly nodded respectfully: "Not yet, the family has always disagreed before,
insisting that we have to wait until the wedding is over before we talk about getting the
certificate."

Charlie waved his hand and said, "That’s right, you and Isabella should also go get the
marriage certificate by the way, and when you finish getting the certificate, come back for the
wedding together."

Steve’s expression is somewhat embarrassing. We are going to have a wedding together.
Isn’t it necessary to have a wedding with my father, my stepmother, and two "new couples"?

Seeing him hesitate, Charlie asked back: "Isabella has completely broken off with his family
for you, shouldn’t you get the marriage certificate quickly so that she can rest assured?"

When Steve heard this, he didn’t dare to entangle any more. He immediately agreed and
blurted out: "Okay Master Wade, then we two will follow along and get the marriage
certificate!"

"That’s the truth." Charlie nodded in satisfaction and said: "Okay, hurry up with her, come
back as soon as you are done, I’m still waiting for a wedding drink."

Chapter 1297
Seeing that Don Albert was about to take these people to the Civil Affairs Bureau, Isaac
Cameron asked Charlie: "Master Wade, should I follow along and have a look?"

Charlie waved his hand and said lightly: "You don’t need to go, just wait for a drink with me
here."

Claire, who was next to him, didn’t speak for a while. Seeing that everyone was taken away,
he couldn’t help but ask Charlie, "Charlie, we are here to attend the wedding between
Isabella and Steve. What about his dad. Isn’t it a bit inappropriate…"



Charlie smiled and asked her: "Wife, what do you think is appropriate? If you don’t let Leann
get out of the Carson’s family today, if you don’t give the Carson’s some color today, you
think your high school classmate married into the Carson’s family. Will you have a good life
afterwards?"

Claire was silent for a moment and nodded gently.

She knew that Charlie was right. If this problem cannot be solved fundamentally, then with
Leann’s behavior style, Isabella will definitely suffer in the future.

At that time, I couldn’t help Isabella anymore, so it’s better to let Charlie solve the problem
once and for all.

At this point, she couldn’t help sighing and said, "I just don’t know if Steve will hate us."

Charlie said lightly: "I helped him so much. If he hates me, then this person is really
hopeless."

Having said that, Charlie waved his hand again and said with a smile: "Okay, let’s go in first
and wait. When they finish these trivial matters, the wedding should almost begin."

Aurous Hill Civil Affairs Bureau.

The seven people looked very embarrassed, and under the leadership of Don Albert, they
stepped into the door of the Civil Affairs Bureau.

These 7 people are Steve and Isabella, the young couple who are about to get married
today, David Carson, another groom’s official, and his current wife Leann.

In addition to these four people, there are David Carson’s newlywed wife Skye, who is about
to register for marriage, and Skye’s parents.

After Don Albert took them to the Civil Affairs Bureau, the staff of the Civil Affairs Bureau
hurriedly stepped forward and asked, "How many, what business do you want to do?"

Don Albert glanced at everyone and asked, "Which of you will come first?"

Steve said embarrassingly: "Then I should come first with Isabella, and we will register for
marriage."

"Okay." Don Albert nodded and said to the staff: "Come on, get the marriage certificate for
them both."

The staff nodded, then looked at the relevant documents of the two and helped them to
register their marriage in the system.



Since the two had not prepared their marriage certificate photos, the staff at the scene
directly took a wedding photo with a red background for them.

Immediately afterwards, a bright red marriage certificate was also produced.

After getting the marriage certificate, the couple finally breathed a sigh of relief. No matter
what kind of farce they are going to stage next, at least the two of them are already married
as lovers.

After the staff handed the marriage certificate to the two of them, they asked: "What kind of
business do other people handle?"

Don Albert pointed at David Carson and Leann, and said coldly: "Come on, get the divorce
certificate for these two people."

Both David and Leann were crying, and they could see that their hearts were very tangled
and struggling, but at this moment they did not dare to make any trouble.

Leann had already cried so much that her eyes were swollen and looked swollen, but she
could only tell her personal information according to the requirements of the staff.

After checking the identity information of the two, the staff said: "According to our
regulations, when the two are divorced, you must first show your original marriage
certificate."

Chapter 1298
Leann choked and said, "This comrade, our marriage certificate is at home. Can you give us
the divorce certificate first, and then we can make up the marriage certificate later."

The staff member said: "This is not in line with the process, you two should go back and get
it."

David Carson hurriedly said: "No, it’s too late for comrades. It must be done before noon."

The staff persuaded: "Even if the two of you have no feelings, the divorce won’t be at this
moment, right? If it doesn’t work, you can come back in the afternoon!"

Don Albert said at this time: "Little girl, I know Director Carr of your Civil Affairs Bureau, or I
will say hello to him, you can handle it specially and give them a green light."

After finishing speaking, he pointed to David Carson and said to the staff member: "This old
man has to divorce and get a marriage certificate from someone else. The banquets at the
hotel are set up, waiting for him to go to the wedding. Delay again."

The staff looked at David Carson in astonishment, and the contempt in his expression was
beyond words.

Needless to say, I also know that David Carson must be a bad old man who always gave up.



He was so anxious to divorce his wife, it turned out that he was going to hold a banquet and
marry someone else right after noon.

Sure enough, it was the scum man among the scum.

Later, she looked at Don Albert and said, "If you know our Director Carr, please call him. As
long as he nods, I can do it."

Don Albert nodded, took out his mobile phone, and made a call.

After explaining the situation to the other party, the other party immediately greeted him from
the office upstairs.

When this Director Carr saw Don Albert, he respectfully said: "Oh, Albert, what brought you
here!"

Don Albert smiled indifferently, pointed at David Carson and Leann, and said: "I brought
these two people over to get the divorce certificate, but they didn’t bring the marriage
certificate, and the time is relatively short. Can you please help me?"

Director Carr nodded immediately and said, "It’s okay, Albert, I’ll let someone handle it."

Then, he said to the staff member: "Girl, hurry up and get the divorce documents for these
two people as requested by Don Albert."

The staff member nodded immediately, and quickly helped the two people dissolve their
marriage from the system, and then typed out the divorce certificate.

After getting the divorce certificate, Leann collapsed to the ground, crying bitterly.

From this moment on, she completely severed her husband and wife relationship with David
Carson, and worked hard all her life for this family.

Unexpectedly, it was such a fate in the end.

And the divorce with David Carson is just the beginning, and then he will leave Aurous Hill
completely and never come back.

The days that were originally blissful and full of happiness have been brought to such a
degree by myself.

She was already regretful in her heart, wishing to smash her face.

At this time, Don Albert was really upset seeing her sitting on the ground and crying.



So he said to Caesar next to him: "Hurry up and send someone to drive a car and throw this
stinky lady out of Aurous Hill’s realm. If she dares to return to Aurous Hill again in the future,
we will break her leg and give it to me. Throw it out from Aurous Hill!"

Caesar nodded immediately and respectfully said: "Don Albert, don’t worry, I will personally
throw this lady out of Aurous Hill!"

Chapter 1299
Caesar stretched out his hand and drove out the Lady Leann.

Leann cried bitterly and said: "You…you also let me go home and pack two clothes!"

Caesar said coldly: "You are looking for an Lady and want to go home and pack your
clothes. I will save you a lot of face if I don’t take two of them off you! If you’re f*cking
nonsense, I’ll strip you and throw it away!"

When Leann heard this, she didn’t dare to speak any more, she could only be framed by
Caesar like a dead dog.

Seeing that Leann was taken away, Don Albert pointed at Skye, hooked his hands and said,
"Come, come here."

Skye didn’t want 1 million people in her heart, but at this time she didn’t dare to disobey Don
Albert Master at all.

Only the only person who came to the front, the voice trembled: "Don…Don Albert…"

Don Albert nodded, pointed to her and David Carson, and said to the staff of the Civil Affairs
Bureau: "Come, get a marriage certificate for them both."

The staff member asked dumbfounded: "Huh? Give them a marriage certificate?"

"Yes." Don Albert said: "It’s them, do it now!"

While the staff were surprised, they couldn’t help but strengthen their views. This 50-year-old
David Carson is indeed a fighter among the scumbags. He brought his wife and his new love
to the Civil Affairs Bureau together and handled the divorce. And marriage procedures, is
this an old thing or a person?

This staff member is a little girl, so she is very uncomfortable with scumbags. I can
understand the kind of tall and handsome scumbags. After all, they have good looks and
capital, but David Carson is already 50. At 60 years old, people don’t talk about it, and they
look ugly, but I didn’t expect to be so scumbag. Why?

Although she was very dissatisfied with the old man in her heart, the little girl still didn’t dare
to show it directly, so she could only go through the formalities for the marriage of him and
Skye in angrily.



Before applying for a marriage certificate, you must first take a wedding photo before
applying for a marriage certificate.

Therefore, the two people looked like a father and a daughter, and they had to stand side by
side in front of the red curtain and took a wedding photo.

Skye’s face was very ugly, even though there were tens of millions of dissatisfaction in her
heart, she did not dare to show it at this time.

David Carson was in a complicated mood, and the most melancholy right now was what
should the child in Skye’s belly do?

Or, after going home, persuade her to beat the child?

At this moment, Mr. Ward said to David Carson with a depressed expression: "Old grandson,
I will not say anything about this matter today, but in the future, you must treat my daughter
in every possible way, otherwise, Don’t blame me for being rude to you!"

David Carson hurriedly said: "Mr. Ward, don’t worry, I will definitely go all out…"

Mr. Ward said again: "Besides, the child in my daughter’s belly can’t be killed if she says
anything, otherwise, I won’t forgive you! Have you heard?"

David Carson felt depressed.

Isn’t it a black child? Why are you not allowed to fight?

What else can this black child do except to shame himself?

However, he did not dare to disobey Mr. Ward. After all, Mr. Ward took care of his business.
If he really provokes him, it is estimated that the income of the entire Carson family will be
greatly affected.

So he can only nod his head and agree. He said: "Mr. Ward, don’t worry, I will definitely not
let her kill the child in Skye’s stomach."

Mr. Ward was relieved and said: "After the baby is born, if you don’t want to, you can give it
to me. We are the old couple."

Chapter 1300
"That’s great!" David Carson finally breathed a sigh of relief when he heard this.

At this time, the staff greeted the two of them and went to the counter to apply for marriage
certificates.

Skye is 26 years old this year, and David Carson is 52 years old this year. The difference
between the two is exactly twice as long.



The little girl who was in charge of giving them the testimony made her teeth tickled with
anger while handing them the certificate.

After the certificate was issued, Don Albert smiled slightly and said: "Okay, since the two
couples are busy with getting the marriage certificate, let’s hurry back to the hotel. Master
Wade is still waiting to drink your wedding wine. "

So the four of them could only follow Don Albert and returned to Hilton.

At this time, the banquet hall of Hilton was full of friends from the Carson family.

Charlie took his wife Claire and sat on the table closest to the stage.

Sitting on the same table with him is Isaac Cameron.

After Don Albert brought the two couples back, he ran over to return to Charlie.

Charlie heard that they had already received their marriage certificates, nodded in
satisfaction, and said: "I think the time is almost the same. Let’s start the wedding as soon as
possible!"

Don Albert said hurriedly: "Mr. Ward has already gone to find a wedding dress for her
daughter. At 11:58, the wedding started on time."

Charlie nodded in satisfaction, and smiled and said, "Today is really cheap for David
Carson’s old thing. I got rid of a yellow-faced woman, married a young lady, and still buy the
big one and get the small one. In a few months, You can be a dad."

"Yeah!" Don Albert said with a smile, "Master Wade still has the means. This arrangement is
really perfect!"

Charlie smiled slightly and said: "This lesson, no matter how capable and capable you are,
don’t look down on other people casually. If David Carson and Leann weren’t looking down
on their future daughter-in-law, they would not cause so many things today. , I hope these
two people can learn more in the future."

Don Albert nodded and said, "Master Wade, what you said."

Claire on the side watched Charlie’s beautiful eyes flow.

Although she also feels that her husband’s play today is indeed a bit weird, or even overkill.

But after hearing what my husband said just now, I felt that what he did was really pleasing.

Ordinary people may not think of such a solution. This shows that my husband still has a bit
of skill and spirit that ordinary people don’t have.



Thinking of Jasmine, the eldest of the Moore family, when she saw her husband Charlie in
the bridal shop, she suddenly felt that her husband now seemed to be very different from
before, and he began to exude a fatal attraction to women.

Claire thought wildly for a while, and suddenly the cheerful music of the wedding march
sounded on the scene.

This is a male emcee who stepped onto the stage with a bit of a bitter expression and said:
"Thank you very much for coming today. Today is a special day because there are two new
couples. Today will be witnessed by all of us. On board our sacred marriage hall, let us have
the first couple to get married today, the groom David Carson! The bride Skye Ward!"

The entire Carson family’s relatives and friends are embarrassed below.

Although they knew what would happen at this wedding today? But when I heard the emcee
call out their names, I was still a little strange.

Seeing that all the family named Carson was dumbed and the scene was quiet, Don Albert
couldn’t help but stand up and shouted: "What the hell do you want, why don’t you applaud
the bride and groom?!"


